
 
 
 
Committee: 
 

LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE 

Date: 
 

THURSDAY, 20 MARCH 2014 

Venue: 
 

LANCASTER TOWN HALL 

Time: 2.00 P.M. 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
1. Apologies for Absence  
 
2. Minutes  
 
 Minutes of meeting held on 20 June 2013 (previously circulated).    
  
3. Items of Urgent Business Authorised by the Chairman  
 
4. Declarations of Interest  
 
 To receive declarations by Members of interests in respect of items on this Agenda.   

Members are reminded that, in accordance with the Localism Act 2011, they are required 
to declare any disclosable pecuniary interests which have not already been declared in 
the Council’s Register of Interests. (It is a criminal offence not to declare a disclosable 
pecuniary interest either in the Register or at the meeting.)   

Whilst not a legal requirement, in accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 and in the 
interests of clarity and transparency, Members should declare any disclosable pecuniary 
interests, which they have already declared in the Register, at this point in the meeting.   

In accordance with Part B, Section 2, of the Code of Conduct, Members are required to 
declare the existence and nature of any other interests as defined in paragraphs 8(1) or 
9(2) of the Code of Conduct.    

  
5. Home Office Consultation on Locally Set Fees in Relation to the Licensing Act 2003 

(Pages 1 - 93) 
 
 Report of Licensing Manager  
  
ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS 
 
(i) Membership 

 
 Councillors Vikki Price (Chairman), Mike Greenall (Vice-Chairman), Josh Bancroft, 

Shirley Burns, Chris Coates, Helen Helme, Billy Hill, Val Histed, Tracey Kennedy, 
Terrie Metcalfe, Margaret Pattison, Roger Sherlock, Joyce Taylor, Malcolm Thomas and 
Paul Woodruff 
 



 

(ii) Queries regarding this Agenda 
 

 Please contact Jane Glenton, Democratic Services - telephone (01524) 582068 or email 
jglenton@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

(iii) Changes to Membership or apologies 
 

 Please contact Members’ Secretary - telephone (01524) 582170 or email 
memberservices@lancaster.gov.uk. 
 

MARK CULLINAN, 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE, 
TOWN HALL, 
DALTON SQUARE, 
LANCASTER, LA1 1PJ 
 
Published on Tuesday, 10 March 2014.   

 



LICENSING ACT COMMITTEE  
 
 

Home Office Consultation on Locally Set Fees  
in Relation to the Licensing Act 2003 

20 March 2014 
 

Report of Licensing Manager  
 

PURPOSE OF REPORT 
 
This report is to seek Members’ views on the proposed responses to the questions posed by the 
Home Office as part of the consultation on Locally Set Fees in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 
and to seek their approval to submit a response on behalf of Lancaster City Council to the 
consultation. 
 
This report is public  

 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS  
 
That Members consider the Home Office Consultation on Locally Set Fees and 
the draft response prepared by officers, and authorise the Licensing Manager 
to respond to the Home Office on behalf of the licensing authority. 
 
1.0 Introduction 

1.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (the 2003 Act) regulates the sale of alcohol, the provision of 
late night refreshment and regulated entertainment in England and Wales, and is 
primarily administered by local authorities, acting in their capacity as licensing 
authorities. Licensing fees are intended to recover the costs that licensing authorities 
incur in carrying out these licensing functions. Licensing fees are payable to licensing 
authorities by holders of licences and certificates, and those making applications or 
issuing notices. This can include, for example, pubs, shops, restaurants and private 
members’ clubs (such as working men’s clubs).  Licensing fees are currently set by 
central Government. 

1.2 Current fee levels were set in 2005 and apply nationally. They have not been 
adjusted since (other than for the introduction of new fees for new processes). The 
Police Reform and Social Responsibility Act 2011 amended the 2003 Act to introduce 
a power for the Home Secretary to prescribe in regulations that in future fee levels 
should be set by individual licensing authorities to enable them to recover their 
licensing costs.  

1.3 The Home Office recently launched a consultation which will run for eight weeks from 
13 February until 10 April 2014 in relation to locally set fees. The consultation seeks 
views on important aspects of the regulations that will govern locally-set fees. These 
include: 

Agenda Item 5Page 1



• whether and under what circumstances licensing authorities should be able to 
charge different amounts to different types of premises  

• the maximum amount that can be charged 
• the mechanisms that will provide reassurance to fee-payers that fees are being 

set transparently, at cost, and efficiency encouraged 

1.4 The consultation also asks whether there should be a single national payment date 
for annual fees. (Annual fees are currently payable on the anniversary of the date the 
licence was granted.) 

1.5 An impact assessment accompanies the consultation document, which estimates the 
change in fee payments that will result from fees being set locally. This includes an 
estimate of the costs for licensing authorities of the duty to set fees. This is attached 
at Appendix 1 to this report. 

1.6 Alongside the consultation, the Home Office are conducting a survey of licensing 
authority costs. This seeks licensing authority estimates of their costs in performing 
each of their licensing function under the 2003 Act.  

1.7 Officers have considered the questions in the consultation and have drafted 
responses for consideration by this Committee. These responses are attached as 
Appendix 2 to this report. 

 
2.0 Conclusion 

In summary, Members are requested to consider the consultation document and the 
proposed response, and to approve any amendments to the response that they see 
fit, and to authorise the Licensing Manager to submit a response to the Home Office.  

 
CONCLUSION OF IMPACT ASSESSMENT 
(including Diversity, Human Rights, Community Safety, Sustainability and 
Rural Proofing) 
 
None. 

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS 
 
None 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS  
 
The report has been prepared on behalf of the Chief Officer (Governance).  

BACKGROUND PAPERS 
 
Home Office Consultation Paper on Locally 
Set Fees 

Contact Officer: Ms W Peck 
Telephone:01524 582317 
E-mail:wpeck@lancaster.gov.uk 
Ref:WP 

 
 

Page 2



!"#$%&'()*)+$%"$%",--&"'%.-/")0-"
1+#-%&+%2"!#)"3445

Page 3



Contents

!"#"$%&'"()*+,'&-,'.*////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 0

1/*2#%',.34%",#*////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 5

6/*78,3%*%9"$*4,#$3)%(%",#*////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 1:

0/*2#+,';(%",#*(8,3%*<,3*//////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 16

=/*>,#$3)%(%",#*?'"#4"?)&$@*4,#+".&#%"()"%<*(#.*."$4)(";&'*///////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 10

5/*A('"(8)&*+&&*(;,3#%$B*%9&*#(%",#()*#,#C.,;&$%"4*'(%&(8)&*D()3&*E8(#.$F*/////////////////////////// 1=

G/*A('"(8)&*+&&*(;,3#%$B*()%&'#(%"D&*4)($$&$*////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 1G

H/*>(?$*/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 6=

I/*J"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%<*4,$%$@*%'(#$?('&#4<@*4,#$3)%(%",#*-"%9*+&&*?(<&'$*(#.*K3".(#4&*,#*
$&%%"#K*+&&$*///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 6L

L/*7*$"#K)&*#(%",#()*?(<;&#%*.(%&*+,'*(##3()*+&&$///////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 0=

1:/*2;?(4%*($$&$$;&#%*////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 05

11/*J"$%*,+*M3&$%",#$*/////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////////// 0G

7??&#."N*7B*$&4%",#$*1LH(*(#.*1LH8*,+*%9&*J"4&#$"#K*74%*6::0*///////////////////////////////////////////// =0

7??&#."N*OB*43''&#%*+&&*)&D&)$*3#.&'*%9&*J"4&#$"#K*74%*6::0*////////////////////////////////////////////////// =5

Page 4



3 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

Ministerial foreword

P9&*>,()"%",#*Q,D&'#;&#%*"$*4,;;"%%&.*%,*43%%"#K*'&.*
%(?&*"#*%9&*)"4&#$"#K*'&K";&*+,'*'&$?,#$"8)&*83$"#&$$&$/**
R,'*&N(;?)&@*-&*9(D&*()'&(.<*$"K#"+"4(#%)<*'&.34&.*%9&*
83'.&#*,+*)"4&#$"#K*'&K3)(%",#*,#*)"D&*;3$"4@*(#.*9(D&*
'&4&#%)<*8',3K9%*+,'-('.*+3'%9&'*?',?,$()$*+,'*%9&*+3'%9&'*
.&'&K3)(%",#*,+*&#%&'%("#;&#%/**S&*('&*()$,*K"D"#K*),4()*
K,D&'#;&#%*?,-&'$*%,*'&;,D&*)"4&#$"#K*83'.&#$*,#*)(%&*
#"K9%*'&+'&$9;&#%*?',D".&'$*(#.*'&.34"#K*%9&*83'.&#*,+*%9&*
?&'$,#()*)"4&#4&*'&K";&/

T,-&D&'@*%9&*>,()"%",#*Q,D&'#;&#%*"$*D&'<*4)&('*(8,3%*
"%$*4,;;"%;&#%*%,*43'8"#K*&N4&$$"D&*.'"#U"#K*(#.*%9&*
?',8)&;$*"%*4(3$&$@*&$?&4"())<*%9&*()4,9,)C'&)(%&.*4'";&*(#.*
."$,'.&'*%9(%*4,$%$*(',3#.*V11*8"))",#*(##3())<*"#*W#K)(#.*
(#.*S()&$/**S&*9(D&*)&K"$)(%&.*%,*'&8()(#4&*%9&*J"4&#$"#K*
74%*"#*+(D,3'*,+*),4()*4,;;3#"%"&$@*&#$3'"#K*%9(%*),4()*
(3%9,'"%"&$*9(D&*$"K#"+"4(#%)<*&#9(#4&.*?,-&'$*%,*%(4U)&*()4,9,)C'&)(%&.*4'";&*(#.*."$,'.&'/**
R,'*&N(;?)&@*-&*9(D&*"#%',.34&.*%9&*)(%&*#"K9%*)&D<@*K"D"#K*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*%9&*?,-&'*%,*
&#$3'&*%9(%*83$"#&$$&$*$&))"#K*()4,9,)*)(%&*(%*#"K9%*4,#%'"83%&*%,*%9&*?,)"4&*4,$%$*(#.*-".&'*
4,3#4")*$?&#."#K*"%*4(3$&$/**S&*9(D&*&#(8)&.*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*%,*?'&D&#%*()4,9,)*$()&$*
)(%&*(%*#"K9%*"#*?',8)&;*('&($*%9',3K9*W(')<*!,'#"#K*7)4,9,)*X&$%'"4%",#*Y'.&'$*ZW!XY$[/**S&*
9(D&*()$,*),-&'&.*%9&*&D".&#4&*%9'&$9,).*+,'*.&4"$",#C;(U"#K@*;(U"#K*"%*&($"&'*+,'*)"4&#$"#K*
(3%9,'"%"&$*(#.*%9&*?,)"4&*%,*'&+3$&@*'&D,U&*,'*";?,$&*4,#."%",#$*,#*)"4&#4&$/*

7$*?('%*,+*,3'*?',?,$()$*%,*'&8()(#4&*%9&*J"4&#$"#K*74%@*-&*()$,*'&4,K#"$&.*('K3;&#%$*+',;*
$,;&*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*%9(%*%9&<*+(4&*$"K#"+"4(#%*.&+"4"%$*"#*4(''<"#K*,3%*%9&"'*)"4&#$"#K*
+3#4%",#$@*K"D&#*%9(%*+&&*)&D&)$*9(D&*8&&#*3#49(#K&.*$"#4&*%9&<*-&'&*$&%*"#*6::5/**S&*
%9&'&+,'&*"#%',.34&.*?',D"$",#$*"#*%9&*\,)"4&*X&+,';*(#.*],4"()*X&$?,#$"8")"%<*74%*6:11*%,*
&#(8)&*),4())<C$&%*+&&$*8($&.*,#*4,$%*'&4,D&'</**S&*4,3).*9(D&*$&%*+&&$*4&#%'())<@*83%*-&*
'&4,K#"$&*%9(%*4,$%$*D('<*+,'*)&K"%";(%&*'&($,#$*"#*."++&'&#%*('&($@*$,*%9(%*'("$"#K*+&&$*%,*
'&4,D&'*4,$%$*"#*,#&*('&(*-,3).*;&(#*+&&*?(<&'$*?(<"#K*%,,*;349*"#*(#,%9&'/

J,4())<C$&%*+&&$*4(##,%*8&*3$&.*%,*'("$&*&N%'(*'&D&#3&/*^,'*('&*%9&<*%,,)$*%,*%(4U)&*4'";&/**
P9&*)(%&*#"K9%*)&D<@*W!XY$@*(#.*,%9&'*$%'&#K%9&#&.*)"4&#$"#K*?,-&'$*4(#*8&*3$&.*+,'*%9&$&*
?3'?,$&$/**R&&$*;3$%*8&*8($&.*,#*'&4,D&'"#K*%9&*4,$%$*%9(%*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*"#43'*"#*
4(''<"#K*,3%*%9&"'*)"4&#$"#K*+3#4%",#$/**R&&*?(<&'$*#&&.*%,*U#,-*%9(%*),4())<C$&%*+&&$*-"))*8&*
$&%*%'(#$?('&#%)<*(#.*8&*8($&.*,#*&D".&#4&/**T,-&D&'@*-&*.,*#,%*-"$9*%,*";?,$&*&N4&$$"D&*
.3%"&$*,'*4,;?)&N*?',4&$$&$*%9(%*-"))*"#4'&($&*%9&*4,$%$*,+*%9&*)"4&#$"#K*$<$%&;*+,'*&D&'<,#&/**
P9&'&+,'&@*-&*('&*$&&U"#K*D"&-$*,#*9,-*%,*4'&(%&*(*?',?,'%",#(%&*$<$%&;*,+*+&&$*%9(%*+,)),-$*
%9&$&*?'"#4"?)&$/

7.."%",#())<@*-&*-"))*"#%',.34&*4(?$*,#*%9&*)&D&)*,+*&(49*+&&*%,*'&($$3'&*+&&*?(<&'$/**S&*('&*
4,#$3)%"#K*,#*%9&*)&D&)*,+*&(49*4(?/**2*&;?9($"$&*%9(%*%9&*4(?$*('&*"#%&#.&.*%,*'&?'&$&#%*%9&*
;(N";3;*4,$%$*,+*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$/**P9&<*-"))*#,%*8&*(*EK3".&F*%,*+&&*)&D&)$/*^,'*$9,3).*
%9&<*?'&D&#%*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*+',;*'&4,D&'"#K*)&K"%";(%&*4,$%$/**

^,';(#*O(U&'

Page 5



4 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

7),#K$".&*%9"$*4,#$3)%(%",#@*-&*('&*4,#.34%"#K*(*$3'D&<*,+*%9&*4,$%$*"#43''&.*8<*)"4&#$"#K*
(3%9,'"%"&$*"#*?&'+,';"#K*&(49*)"4&#$"#K*+3#4%",#/**P9&*"#+,';(%",#*-"))*8&*";?,'%(#%*%,*3$*"#*
.&D&),?"#K*%9&*.&%(")$*,+*%9&*'&K";&/**2#*(.."%",#@*%9&*"#+,';(%",#*'&M3"'&.*%,*4,;?)&%&*%9&*
$3'D&<*-"))*+,';*(*D"%()*?('%*,+*%9&*4()43)(%",#$*#&4&$$('<*%,*$&%*+&&$*),4())<*"#*.3&*4,3'$&/**2*
%9&'&+,'&*3'K&*())*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*%,*4,;?)&%&*(#.*'&%3'#*%9&*$3'D&</

S&*),,U*+,'-('.*%,*9&('"#K*%9&*D"&-$*,+*())*%9,$&*-"%9*(#*"#%&'&$%*($*?('%*,+*%9"$*4,#$3)%(%",#/

^,';(#*O(U&'*!\
!"#"$%&'*,+*]%(%&*+,'*>'";&*\'&D&#%",#

Page 6



5 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

1. Introduction

!"# $%&#'&()*+,-'.#'&(!/&#-0#,%&#1!2&34!3(#52,#6778#9:,%&#6778#52,;<#+00&2,4#%)3='&=4#-0#
,%-)4+3=4#-0#>)4!3&44&4#+3=#/+3.#/!**!-34#-0#)4#+4#?-'@&'4A#'&4!=&3,4#+3=#2-34)/&'4"#
B,#'&()*+,&4#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*A#,%&#C'-D!4!-3#-0#*+,&#3!(%,#'&0'&4%/&3,#+3=#'&()*+,&=#
&3,&',+!3/&3,#!3#E3(*+3=#+3=#F+*&4A#+3=#,%&'&0-'&#!30*)&32&4#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#+'&#2&3,'+*#,-#
/+3.#C&-C*&G4#*!D&4"#H-'#!34,+32&A#2-//)3!,.#C)>4#+'&#-0,&3#+,#,%&#%&+',#-0#3&!(%>-)'%--=4A#
C'-D!=!3(#&/C*-./&3,#+3=#+#0-2)4#0-'#2-//)3!,.#&3(+(&/&3,#+3=#4-2!+*#*!0&"#1!2&34+>*&#
+2,!D!,!&4#+*4-#4)CC-',#C'-0!,+>*&#!3=)4,'!&4#?%!2%#&3%+32&#,%&#&2-3-/.#+3=#C'-/-,&#
('-?,%"#$%&#/+I-'!,.#-0#C&-C*&#?%-#,+@&#C+',#!3#'&()*+,&=#+2,!D!,!&4#=-#4-#!3#+3#&3,!'&*.#
'&4C-34!>*&#?+."#J&D&',%&*&44A#,%&4&#+2,!D!,!&4#2+3#4-/&,!/&4#%+D&#+#*&44#C-4!,!D&#4!=&A#
0'-/#?%!2%#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&#!4#=&4!(3&=#,-#C'-,&2,#,%&#C)>*!2"#K+3.#+(&32!&4A#4)2%#
+4#,%&#C-*!2&A#%+D&#+#'-*&"#L-?&D&'A#*!2&34!3(#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#+'&#C'!/+'!*.#
!/C*&/&3,&=#>.#*-2+*#+),%-'!,!&4#M#!3#,%&!'#2+C+2!,.#+4#:*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4;#N#+3=#,%!4#'-*&#!4#
0)3=&=#,%'-)(%#0&&4"

!!"# 1!2&34!3(#0&&4#+'&#!3,&3=&=#,-#'&2-D&'#,%&#2-4,4#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#!32)'#!3#!/C*&/&3,!3(#
,%&#6778#52,A#?!,%!3#,%&#2-3,&O,#-0#,%&#,'+34C+'&32.#+3=#+22-)3,+>!*!,.#/&2%+3!4/4#,-#?%!2%#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#4)>I&2,#94&&#P%+C,&'#Q<"#H&&4#*&D&*4#?&'&#4&,#3+,!-3+**.#!3#677RA#>),#
%+D&#3-,#>&&3#'&D!4&=#4!32&#,%&3S"#$%&#T-*!2&#U&0-'/#+3=#V-2!+*#U&4C-34!>!*!,.#52,#67SS#9:,%&#
67SS#52,;<#!3,'-=)2&=#+#C-?&'#0-'#,%&#L-/&#V&2'&,+'.#,-#C'&42'!>&#!3#'&()*+,!-34#,%+,#,%&4&#
0&&#*&D&*4#4%-)*=#!34,&+=#>&#4&,#>.#!3=!D!=)+*#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4"#

!!!"# H&&4#+'&#C+.+>*&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#>.#%-*=&'4#-0#*!2&32&4#+3=#2&',!0!2+,&4A#+3=#
,%-4&#/+@!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#-'#!44)!3(#3-,!2&46"#$%-4&#C+.!3(#0&&4A#,%&'&0-'&A#2-/&#0'-/#
+#?!=&#D+'!&,.#-0#('-)C4"#$%&.#!32*)=&#>)4!3&44&4#,%+,#4&**#+*2-%-*#+3=#C'-D!=&#*+,&#3!(%,#
'&0'&4%/&3,A#3-,N0-'NC'-0!,#-'(+3!4+,!-34#9!32*)=!3(#C'!D+,&#/&/>&'4G#2*)>4A#4)2%#+4#C-*!,!2+*#
-'#W'!,!4%#1&(!-3#2*)>4<#+3=#!3=!D!=)+*4#94)2%#+4#C&'4-3+*#*!2&32&#+CC*!2+3,4<"#B3#+==!,!-3#-D&'#
S67A777#$&/C-'+'.#ED&3,#J-,!2&4#9$EJ4<#+'&#(!D&3#&+2%#.&+'#>.#+#D+'!&,.#-0#>)4!3&44&4A#
3-,N0-'NC'-0!,#('-)C4#+3=#!3=!D!=)+*4#,-#+),%-'!4&#*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#-3#+3#-22+4!-3+*#>+4!4"

6#$7-"$,")0+&"#$%&'()*)+$%

!D"# $%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#!3D!,&4#D!&?4#-3#+#3)/>&'#-0#4C&2!0!2#+4C&2,4#-0#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#,%+,#?!**#
!3,'-=)2&#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,"#$%&4&#+'&X
Y# $%&#0),)'&#-0#,%&#2)''&3,#D+'!+>*&#0&&#:>+3=4;#>+4&=#-3#,%&#3+,!-3+*#3-3N=-/&4,!2#
'+,&+>*&#D+*)&#9JJZU<#-0#,%&#C'&/!4&4"

Y#F%&,%&'#,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#0&&4#+'&#=&,&'/!3&=#4%-)*=#!32*)=&#3&?#=!42'&,!-3+'.#
/&2%+3!4/4#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4#=&C&3=!3(#-3#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#C'&/!4&4#+'&X
#M +),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#)3,!*#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#+3=[-'
#M )4&=#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4"

Y# B0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#+>*&#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4A#?%&,%&'#,%&.#4%-)*=#%+D&#
0)',%&'#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#2*+44&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#*!+>!*!,.#0-'#,%&#%!(%&'#+/-)3,"

1** J"4&#$"#K*74%*6::0*ZR&&$[*X&K3)(%",#$*6::5*Z]/2/*6::5_HL[/*P9&*,#)<*$38$%(#%"D&*(;&#.;&#%*9($*8&&#*%9&*(.."%",#*,+*#&-*
+&&$*+,'*#&-*?',4&$$&$@*$349*($*+,'*(#*(??)"4(%",#*+,'*(*E;"#,'*D('"(%",#F/

6** 7*+3))*)"$%*,+*%9&*+&&$*"$*(D(")(8)&*"#*>9(?%&'*H/

Page 7



6 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

Y# $%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4#,%+,#?!**#+CC*.#,-#&+2%#0&&#2+,&(-'."
Y#F%+,#()!=+32&#?!**#>&#3&&=&=#-3#4&,,!3(#0&&4#+3=#-3#&00!2!&32.#+3=#,%&#+D-!=+32&#-0#
:(-*=NC*+,!3(;#9>.#?%!2%#?&#/&+3#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#(-#>&.-3=#,%&#=),!&4#-0#,%&#6778#52,#+3=#
+'&#3-,#I)4,!0!&=#>.#C'-C-',!-3+*!,.<"

Y#F%&,%&'#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#+#4!3(*&#+33)+*#0&&#=+,&"
Y# $%&#,'+34!,!-3#C'-2&44#,-#*-2+**.#4&,#0&&4"

D"# $%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#!4#C'!/+'!*.#+!/&=#+,#0&&#C+.&'4#+3=#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4A#+*,%-)(%#?&#
?&*2-/&#'&4C-34&4#0'-/#+**#,%-4&#?%-#%+D&#+3#!3,&'&4,"

1-2*("#$%)-8)

D!"# $%&#C-?&'#,-#/+@&#0&&4#'&()*+,!-34#!4#4&,#-),#!3#C'!/+'.#*&(!4*+,!-38"#$%&4&#C'-D!4!-34#+'&#
=&4!(3&=#,-#'&0*&2,#?!=&'#\-D&'3/&3,#C-*!2.#-3#0&&4A#!3#C+',!2)*+'A#,%&#3&&=#,-#=!4,!3()!4%#
:0&&4;#0'-/#:,+O+,!-3;"#$%&#C'!/+'.#*&(!4*+,!-3#&3+>*&4#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#2%+'(&#=!00&'&3,#
+/-)3,4#0-'#=!00&'&3,#:2*+44&4#-0#2+4&;#9-'#2'!,&'!+<#4C&2!0!&=#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34A#>),#=-&4#3-,#
&3+>*&#,%&/#,-#!3,'-=)2&#3&?#:2*+44&4#-0#2+4&;#,%&/4&*D&4"#

D!!"# B3#-,%&'#?-'=4A#,%&#*&(!4*+,!-3#&3+>*&4#,%&#L-/&#V&2'&,+'.#,-#C'&42'!>&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4#4&,#0&&#*&D&*4A#>),#3-,#,%+,#,%&.#=&,&'/!3&#,%&!'#-?3#0&&#4,')2,)'&"#$%!4#?!**#>&#
4C&2!0!&=#!3#'&()*+,!-34#+3=#?!**#,%&'&0-'&#'&/+!3#,%&#4+/&#+2'-44#E3(*+3=#+3=#F+*&4"#$%!4#
0&&#4,')2,)'&#!4#-3&#-0#,%&#!44)&4#-3#?%!2%#?&#+'&#2-34)*,!3("#

D!!!"# $%&#C'!/+'.#*&(!4*+,!-3#&3+>*&4#,%&#L-/&#V&2'&,+'.#,-#+CC*.#2-34,'+!3,4#-3#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4G#C-?&'#,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#+3.#0&&"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#4!(3+**&=#
!,4#!3,&3,!-3#,-#)4&#,%!4#C-?&'#,-#4&,#2+C4#-3#0&&#*&D&*4"#P%+C,&'#]#4&&@4#D!&?4#-3#
C'-C-4&=#2+C4"

!O"# B,#4%-)*=#+*4-#>&#3-,&=#,%+,#,%&4&#'&()*+,!-34#2+33-,#!3,'-=)2&#3&?#2!'2)/4,+32&4#?%&'&#+#
0&&#>&2-/&4#C+.+>*&^"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#,%&.#2+33-,#+==#+#0&&#0-'#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#'&D!&?"

O"# $%&'&#+'&#+#3)/>&'#-0#->I&2,!D&4#,%+,#%+D&#4%+C&=#-)'#+CC'-+2%#,-#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3"#$%&4&#
+'&#4&,#-),#>&*-?"

9$&)"/-#$:-/;

O!"# 54#=&42'!>&=#+>-D&A#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=A#+4#3&+'*.#+4#C-44!>*&A#+2%!&D&#2-4,#
'&2-D&'.#0-'#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,R"#P-4,#'&2-D&'.#!4#>&4,#+2%!&D&=#
>.#4&,,!3(#0&&4#*-2+**.#>&2+)4&#,%&#D+'!+,!-34#!3#+2,)+*#2-4,4#>&,?&&3#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#
+'&+4#/+@&#!,#=!00!2)*,#,-#+2%!&D&#+#2*-4&#+CC'-O!/+,!-3#,-#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#?!,%#3+,!-3+**.N4&,#
0&&4"#1-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#4%-)*=#'&/-D&#)3!3,&3=&=#C)>*!2#4)>4!=.#-0#,%&#+=/!3!4,'+,!-3#-0#,%&#
6778#52,#?%&3#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.G4#2-4,4#+'&#%!(%&'#,%+3#2)''&3,#0&&#!32-/&"#$%!4#4%-)*=#
>&3&0!,#,+O#C+.&'4"#B,#4%-)*=#+*4-#/&+3#,%+,#0&&#C+.&'4#=-#3-,#C+.#/-'&#,%+3#,%&#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,.G4#2-4,4#!3#+'&+4#?!,%#*-?&'#2-4,4"#

O!!"# 5*-3(4!=&#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#4&&@!3(#0)',%&'#&D!=&32&#-3#D+'!+,!-34#!3#
2-4,4#>&,?&&3#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#+'&+4"#53#&4,!/+,&#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#2-4,4A#>+4&=#-3#+#
4/+**#!3!,!+*#4)'D&.A#!4#'&0*&2,&=#!3#,%&#+22-/C+3.!3(#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,"#F&#?-)*=#?&*2-/&#
&4,!/+,&4#-0#,%&#2-4,4#-0#+=/!3!4,&'!3(#,%&#6778#52,#0'-/#+**#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#0)**.#

0*P9"$*-"))*8&*$&4%",#$*1LH7*(#.*1LHO*,+*%9&*6::0*74%*Z$&&*7??&#."N*7[/
=*7*)"$%*,+*+&&*4(%&K,'"&$*"$*4,#%("#&.*"#*>9(?%&'*H/
5*>9(?%&'*I*,+*%9"$*4,#$3)%(%",#*4,#%("#$*(*.&$4'"?%",#*,+*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%<*4,$%$/

Page 8



7 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

+44&44#,%&#*!@&*.#!/C+2,#-0#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+3=#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#2-4,4#'&C-',&=#+'&#3+,!-3+**.#
'&C'&4&3,+,!D&"#$%!4#?!**#&3+>*&#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,#,-#>&#'&D!4&=#+,#0!3+*#C'-C-4+*#4,+(&A#
,+@!3(#!3,-#+22-)3,#&D!=&32&#'&2&!D&=#0'-/#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3"#H)',%&'#!30-'/+,!-3#+>-),#,%&#
2-4,#4)'D&.#!4#+D+!*+>*&#+,#---/K,D/3U_K,D&';&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#_),4())<C$&%C)"4&#$"#KC+&&$"

!:$+.+%2"#/$&&<&'=&+.+&*)+$%

O!!!"# H&&4#9)3*!@&#,+O&4<#/)4,#+D-!=#:2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3;"#$%!4#!4#?%&'&#-3&#2*+44#9-'#,.C&<#-0#0&&#
C+.&'#!4#2%+'(&=#+,#%!(%&'#,%+3#2-4,N'&2-D&'.#4-#,%+,#+3-,%&'#2*+44#2+3#>&#2%+'(&=#*&44"#
53#&O+/C*&#/!(%,#>&#2%+'(!3(#>!(#0!'/4#/-'&#+4#+3#&2-3-/!2#=&,&''&3,A#-'#4-#,%+,#2%+'!,!&4#
-'#4/+**#0!'/4#2+3#>&#2%+'(&=#*&44"#$%!4#2-)*=#>&#'&(+'=&=#+4#+3#)30+!'#0-'/#-0#,+O+,!-3#-3#
,%-4&#,%+,#+'&#2%+'(&=#/-'&"#

O!D"# ED!=&32&#4)((&4,4#,%+,#,%&#2)''&3,#4-)'2&4#-0#0&&#!32-/&#+'&#3-,#C'-C&'*.#+*!(3&=#,-#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#2-4,4A#&!,%&'#!3#,&'/4#-0#2+,&(-'!&4#-0#0&&4#94)2%#+4#$EJ4#-'#+33)+*#0&&4<#
-'#>&,?&&3#,%&#_2*+44&4G#-0#0&&#C+.&'4#90-'#&O+/C*&#+,#C'&4&3,#,%&#0&&#+/-)3,#2%+'(&=#
0-'#+3#+CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#+#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#!4#%!(%&'#0-'#C'&/!4&4#?!,%#%!(%&'#3-3N=-/&4,!2#
'+,&+>*&#D+*)&A#>),#,%&#&D!=&32&#=-&4#3-,#4)CC-',#4)2%#D+'!+,!-34#!3#2-4,4#?!,%!3#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,.#+'&+4<"#$%!4#!4#=!42)44&=#0)',%&'#!3#,%&#!/C+2,#+44&44/&3,#C)>*!4%&=#+*-3(4!=&#
,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#+,#---/K,D/3U_K,D&';&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#_),4())<C$&%C)"4&#$"#KC+&&$#+3=#!3#
P%+C,&'#R"#

OD"# $%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#,%&'&0-'&#2-3,+!34#C'-C-4+*4#,-#2%+3(&#,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#D+'!+>*&#0&&#
+/-)3,4#/+.#>&#2%+'(&+>*&#*-2+**.A#?!,%#,%&#!3,&3,!-3#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#2+3#'&=)2&#
2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3#!3#,%&!'#+'&+4#!3#&00!2!&3,#+3=#C'+2,!2+*#?+.4"#

9*7&

OD!"# 54#/&3,!-3&=#+>-D&A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#4!(3+**&=#!,4#!3,&3,!-3#,-#4&,#+#:2+C;#9-'#%!(%&4,#
C&'/!,,&=#0&&#*&D&*<#0-'#&+2%#0&&#2+,&(-'."#$%&#2+C4#+'&#!3,&3=&=#,-#'&+44)'&#0&&#C+.&'4#
,%+,#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+'&#3-,#+#>*+3@#2%&`)&#0-'#*-2+*#(-D&'3/&3,"#$%&.#4%-)*=#3-,#C'&D&3,#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#!3#+'&+4#?!,%#,%&#%!(%&4,#+2,)+*#2-4,4#0'-/#'&2-D&'!3(#,%&4&#2-4,4A#
+3=#4%-)*=#3-,#>&#,'&+,&=#+4#!3=!2+,!D&#0&&#*&D&*4"#B,#!4#&OC&2,&=#,%+,A#!3#+**#>),#,%&#/-4,#
&O2&C,!-3+*#2+4&4#!3#,%&#%!(%&4,#2-4,#+'&+4A#0&&#*&D&*4#4&,#>.#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#?!**#>&#?&**#
>&*-?#,%&#2+C4"#$%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#!3D!,&4#D!&?4#-3#,%&#*&D&*4#-0#,%&#2+C4"#$%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#
+*4-#4&&@4#D!&?4#-3#,%&#-,%&'#C-,&3,!+*#/&2%+3!4/4#>.#?%!2%#0&&#C+.&'4#2-)*=#>&#'&+44)'&=#
,%+,#,%&#0&&#*&D&*4#,%&.#+'&#C+.!3(#+'&#0+!'"#

6+%2(-"%*)+$%*("7*;>-%)".*)-",$/"*%%'*(",--&

OD!!"# 533)+*#0&&4#0-'#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&4#+3=#2*)>#C'&/!4&4#2&',!0!2+,&4#+'&#2)''&3,*.#C+!=#-3#,%&#
+33!D&'4+'.#-0#,%&#=+,&#-3#?%!2%#,%&#*!2&32&#-'#2&',!0!2+,&#?+4#('+3,&="#L-*=&'4#-0#C'&/!4&4#
*!2&32&4A#C+',!2)*+'*.#-C&'+,-'4#?%-#%-*=#/)*,!C*&#*!2&32&4#('+3,&=#+,#=!00&'&3,#,!/&4A#%+D&#
+'()&=#,%+,#!,#?-)*=#>&#/-'&#&00!2!&3,#0-'#,%&/#,-#>&#+>*&#,-#C+.#+**#,%&!'#+33)+*#0&&4#-3#,%&#
4+/&#=+,&"#

OD!!!"# $%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#,%&'&0-'&#4&&@4#D!&?4#-3#?%&,%&'#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#+#4!3(*&#3+,!-3+*#
C+./&3,#=+,&#0-'#+33)+*#0&&4"#L-?&D&'A#!,#!4#3-,#C'-C-4&=#,-#!/C*&/&3,#,%!4#2%+3(&#+,#,%&#
4+/&#,!/&#+4#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#(-D&'3!3(#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+'&#!3,'-=)2&=A#>&2+)4&#!,#?-)*=#
!32'&+4&#,%&#2-/C*&O!,.#-0#,%&#0-',%2-/!3(#2%+3(&#,-#,%&#0&&4#'&(!/&"#

Page 9



8 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

?')"$,"&#$7-

7.."%",#$*%,*,'*&N&;?%",#$*+',;*+&&$

O!O"# $%&#-3*.#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#?!**#>&#+>*&#,-#2%+'(&#0&&4#!4#2-4,#'&2-D&'."#$%&#
'&()*+,!-34#2+33-,#&3+>*&#0&&4#,-#>&#2%+'(&=#0-'#C'-2&44&4#-'#+2,!D!,!&4#0-'#?%!2%#0&&4#+'&#
3-,#+*'&+=.#2%+'(&+>*&A#3-'#2+3#,%&.#&O&/C,#C'&/!4&4#-'#+2,!D!,!&4#0'-/#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&"#
$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#*--@!3(#/-'&#?!=&*.#+,#%-?#,-#'&=)2&#,%&#>)'=&34#-3#>)4!3&44&4#
+3=#3-,N0-'NC'-0!,#('-)C4#+00&2,&=#>.#,%&#6778#52,"#U&2&3,#\-D&'3/&3,#2-34)*,+,!-34#-3#
!,4#5*2-%-*#V,'+,&(.#+3=#-3#'&()*+,&=#&3,&',+!3/&3,#%+D&#!3D!,&=#D!&?4#-3#+#3)/>&'#-0#
=&N'&()*+,-'.#C'-C-4+*4A#+*-3(4!=&#C'-C-4+*4#,-#,+2@*&#+*2-%-*N'&*+,&=#%+'/4"

OO"# B3#,%&#2+4&#-0#'&()*+,&=#&3,&',+!3/&3,A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#C'-C-4&=#2%+3(&4#,%+,#?!**#4&&#
/+3.#+2,!D!,!&4#'&/-D&=#0'-/#,%&#42-C&#-0#*!2&34!3(#&3,!'&*.a"#$%!4#?!**#/&+3A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#
,%+,#/+3.#,&/C-'+'.#&D&3,4#,%+,#0-'/&'*.#'&`)!'&=#+#$EJ#94)2%#+4#2-//)3!,.#2-32&',4<#
?!**#3-,#'&`)!'&#-3&#!3#0),)'&"#1!@&?!4&A#/+3.#*!2&32&4#-'#2&',!0!2+,&4#,%+,#+),%-'!4&#'&()*+,&=#
&3,&',+!3/&3,#-3*.#?!**#3-,#>&#'&`)!'&=#!3#,%&#0),)'&"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!3,&3=4#,-#+*!(3#,%&#
!3,'-=)2,!-3#-0#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&#*&D&*4#*-2+**.#?!,%#,%&4&#2%+3(&4A#4-#,%+,#-C&'+,-'4#?%-4&#
+2,!D!,!&4#+'&#4&,#,-#>&#=&N'&()*+,&=#94)>I&2,#,-#T+'*!+/&3,+'.#+CC'-D+*<#?!**#3-,#>&#4)>I&2,#,-#
*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#!3#,%&#!3,&'!/"

OO!"# H-**-?!3(#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#-3#,%&#5*2-%-*#V,'+,&(.A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#>'-)(%,#0-'?+'=#
C'-C-4+*4#,-X
Y# 4!/C*!0.#,%&#4.4,&/#-0#C&'4-3+*#*!2&32&4b
Y# !3,'-=)2&#+#3&?#0-'/#-0#+),%-'!4+,!-3A#,%&#:2-//)3!,.#+3=#+32!**+'.#4+*&4#3-,!2&;#9P5J<A#
?%!2%#?!**#'&=)2&#,%&#>)'=&34#-3#2-//)3!,.#('-)C4#,%+,#4&**#4/+**#+/-)3,4#-0#+*2-%-*#
+3=#-3#>)4!3&44&4A#4)2%#+4#4/+**#+22-//-=+,!-3#C'-D!=&'4A#,%+,#-3*.#4&**#*!/!,&=#
+/-)3,4#-0#+*2-%-*#+*-3(4!=&#+#?!=&'#4&'D!2&4b#+3=

Y# &3+>*&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#=&N'&()*+,&#*+,&#3!(%,#'&0'&4%/&3,#!3#,%&!'#+'&+]"#

$%&4&#C'-C-4+*4#9+4#!3#,%&#2+4&#-0#,%&#P5J<#+'&#&OC&2,&=#,-#'&4)*,#!3#3&?#*!(%,&'#,-)2%#
C'-2&44&4#?!,%#2-''&4C-3=!3(*.#*-?#0&&4#-'#9!3#,%&#2+4&#-0#*+,&#3!(%,#'&0'&4%/&3,<#
&O&/C,!-34#0'-/#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&"

OO!!"# 54#+#2-34&`)&32&#-0#,%&#C'!32!C*&4#-0#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#+3=#,%&#+D-!=+32&#-0#2'-44N
4)>4!=!4+,!-3A#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#=-&4#3-,#C'-C-4&#+3.#3+,!-3+**.N!/C-4&=#&O&/C,!-34#0'-/#
,%&#'&`)!'&/&3,#,-#C+.#0&&4#?%&'&#+2,!D!,!&4#'&/+!3#?!,%!3#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&"#$%&'&0-'&A#
&O&/C,!-34#0'-/#0&&4#4)2%#+4#,%-4&#2)''&3,*.#+CC*!2+>*&#,-#2-//)3!,.#C'&/!4&4#+3=#4!/!*+'#
C'&/!4&4#,%+,#%-*=#+#*!2&32&#-3*.#0-'#'&()*+,&=#&3,&',+!3/&3,A#+'&#3-,#C'-C-4&="#B,#4%-)*=#>&#
&/C%+4!4&=#,%+,#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,G4#=&N'&()*+,-'.#C'-C-4+*4#0-'#&3,&',+!3/&3,#?!**#&O&/C,#,%&#
,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#+3=#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#,%&#0&&#&O&/C,!-3#!4#2)''&3,*.#!3,&3=&=#,-#>&3&0!,#0'-/#
,%&#'&`)!'&/&3,#,-#%-*=#+#*!2&32&"

G** W/K/*E>,#$3)%(%",#*,#*(*?',?,$()*%,*3$&*(*J&K"$)(%"D&*X&+,';*Y'.&'*%,*;(U&*49(#K&$*%,*&#%&'%("#;&#%*)"4&#$"#KFB*9%%?$B__
---/K,D/3U_K,D&'#;&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#$_)&K"$)(%"D&C'&+,';C,'.&'C49(#K&$C%,C&#%&'%("#;&#%C)"4&#$"#K

H** E>,#$3)%(%",#*,#*.&)"D&'"#K*%9&*Q,D&'#;&#%`$*?,)"4"&$*%,*43%*()4,9,)*+3&))&.*4'";&*(#.*(#%"C$,4"()*8&9(D",3'F/*P9&*
Q,D&'#;&#%a$*'&$?,#$&*-($*?38)"$9&.*,#*1H*b3)<*6:10B*9%%?$B__---/K,D/3U_K,D&'#;&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#$_()4,9,)C$%'(%&K<C
4,#$3)%(%",#

Page 10



9 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

J('K&*&D&#%$*

OO!!!"# $%&#:+==!,!-3+*#0&&4;#0-'#*+'(&#&D&3,#0&&4#+'&#3-,#+=='&44&=#!3#,%&#2)''&3,#2-34)*,+,!-3"#$%&#
\-D&'3/&3,#!3,&3=4#,-#'&D!4!,#,%!4#,-C!2#+0,&'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#%+D&#=&D&*-C&=#&OC&',!4&#!3#
4&,,!3(#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,"#B3#,%&#/&+3,!/&A#0&&4#0-'#*+'(&#&D&3,4#?!**#'&/+!3#+4#,%&.#+'&"#

"
@>7*#)"!&&-&&>-%)

OO!D"# 53#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,#%+4#>&&3#C'&C+'&=#,-#+22-/C+3.#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3A#+D+!*+>*&#+,#
---/K,D/3U_K,D&'#;&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#$_),4())<C$&%C)"4&#$"#KC+&&$"#B3#+==!,!-3#,-#4&&@!3(#
D!&?4#-3#,%&#C'-C-4+*4A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#+*4-#4&&@!3(#D!&?4#-3#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,"

Page 11



10 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

2. About this consultation

A-$2/*70+#*("6#$7-
$%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#+CC*!&4#,-#E3(*+3=#+3=#F+*&4"#F&#2-3,!3)&#,-#?-'@#?!,%#,%&#F&*4%#\-D&'3/&3,#
-3#,%&4&#C'-C-4+*4"#

@>7*#)"!&&-&&>-%)
5#2-34)*,+,!-3#4,+(&#!/C+2,#+44&44/&3,#!4#C)>*!4%&=#+*-3(4!=&#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#=-2)/&3,"

B0$"+&")0+&"#$%&'()*)+$%"*+>-."*)C
F&#+'&#C+',!2)*+'*.#@&&3#,-#%&+'#0'-/#&D&'.-3&#?%-#?!**#>&#+00&2,&=#>.#,%&4&#/&+4)'&4A#&4C&2!+**.#
,%-4&#?%-#C+.#*!2&34!3(#0&&4#94)2%#+4#,%-4&#?%-#-?3#-'#?-'@#!3#C)>4A#2*)>4A#4)C&'/+'@&,4#+3=#
4%-C4A#-'#!44)&#$&/C-'+'.#ED&3,#J-,!2&4<b#+3=#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4A#+*,%-)(%#?&#?!**#?&*2-/&#
'&4C-34&4#0'-/#+**#,%-4&#?!,%#+3#!3,&'&4,"

D'/*)+$%
$%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#')34#0-'#&!(%,#?&&@4#0'-/#S8#H&>')+'.#67S^#)3,!*#S7#5C'!*#67S^"

E%F'+/+-&G
7)4,9,)]%'(%&K<c9,;&,++"4&/K$"/K,D/3U

H$I")$"/-&7$%.G
B30-'/+,!-3#-3#%-?#,-#'&4C-3=#,-#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#2+3#>&#0-)3=#-3#,%&#L-/&#c00!2&#?&>4!,&#+,#
---/K,D/3U_K,D&'#;&#%_4,#$3)%(%",#$_),4())<C$&%C)"4&#$"#KC+&&$

5**#'&4C-34&4#?!**#>&#,'&+,&=#+4#C)>*!2A#)3*&44#,%&#'&4C-3=&3,#4,+,&4#-,%&'?!4&"

U&4C-34&4#2+3#>&#4)>/!,,&=#-3*!3&#,%'-)(%#,%&#L-/&#c00!2&#?&>4!,&"#5*,&'3+,!D&*.#.-)#2+3#
4)>/!,#'&4C-34&4#>.#&/+!*#+,#7)4,9,)]%'(%&K<c9,;&,++"4&/K$"/K,D/3U#-'#>.#C-4,#>.#4&3=!3(#
'&4C-34&4#,-X

5*2-%-*#H&&4#P-34)*,+,!-3A
Z')(4#+3=#5*2-%-*#d3!,A
L-/&#c00!2&A
^,%#H*--'#H'.#W)!*=!3(A
6#K+'4%+/#V,'&&,A
1-3=-3A
VFST#^ZH

B0#'&4C-3=!3(#>.#&/+!*#-'#>.#C-4,A#C*&+4&#0-**-?#,%&#?-'=#*!/!,4#!3#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#0-'#&+2%#
`)&4,!-3"#B0#.-)#?!4%#,-#C'-D!=&#+==!,!-3+*#!30-'/+,!-3A#C*&+4&#=-#4-#!3#+3#+33&O#,-#.-)'#'&4C-34&A#
?%!2%#2+3#>&#&/+!*&=#,-#,%&#+=='&44#+>-D&"

Page 12



11 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

!..+)+$%*("I*;&")$"=-#$>-"+%:$(:-.G
T*&+4&#2-3,+2,#,%&#L-/&#c00!2&#9+4#+>-D&<#!0#.-)#'&`)!'&#!30-'/+,!-3#!3#+3.#-,%&'#0-'/+,A#4)2%#
+4#W'+!**&A#*+'(&#0-3,#-'#+)=!-"#$%&#Z&C+',/&3,#!4#->*!(&=#,-#>-,%#-00&'A#+3=#C'-D!=&#-3#'&`)&4,A#
,%&4&#0-'/+,4#)3=&'#,%&#E`)+*!,.#52,#67S7"#F&#2+3#+*4-#-00&'#+#D&'4!-3#-0#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#!3#
F&*4%#-3#'&`)&4,"

!,)-/")0-"#$%&'()*)+$%G
U&4C-34&4#?!**#>&#+3+*.4&=#+3=#+#_U&4C-34&#,-#,%&#P-34)*,+,!-3G#=-2)/&3,#?!**#>&#C)>*!4%&="#
$%!4#?!**#&OC*+!3#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,G4#0!3+*#C-*!2.#!3,&3,!-34"#

J*#K2/$'%.

A-))+%2")$")0+&"&)*2-G"
$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#C)>*!4%&=#!,4#:U&>+*+32!3(#,%&#1!2&34!3(#52,;#2-34)*,+,!-3#!3#e)*.#67S7"#
H-**-?!3(#,%!4A#,%&#T-*!2&#U&0-'/#+3=#V-2!+*#U&4C-34!>!*!,.#52,#67SS#!3,'-=)2&=#,%&#3&2&44+'.#
C-?&'#0-'#,%&#L-/&#V&2'&,+'.#,-#C'&42'!>&#,%+,#,%&#*&D&*#-0#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#+'&#4&,#>.#,%&#
+),%-'!,.#,-#?%!2%#,%&.#+'&#C+.+>*&A#>+4&=#-3#2-4,#'&2-D&'."#

Page 13



12 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

3. Information about you

$%&#0-**-?!3(#`)&4,!-34#+4@#0-'#4-/&#!30-'/+,!-3#+>-),#.-)"#$%&#C)'C-4&#-0#,%&4&#`)&4,!-34#!4#
,-#C'-D!=&#4-/&#2-3,&O,#-3#.-)'#2-34)*,+,!-3#'&4C-34&4#+3=#,-#&3+>*&#)4#,-#+44&44#,%&#!/C+2,#
-0#,%&#C'-C-4+*4#-3#=!00&'&3,#('-)C4#-0#C&-C*&"#W.#C'-D!=!3(#,%&4&#'&4C-34&4#.-)#+'&#(!D!3(#.-)'#
2-34&3,#0-'#)4#,-#C'-2&44#+3=#)4&#,%&/#!3#+22-'=+32&#?!,%#,%&#Z+,+#T'-,&2,!-3#52,#SffQ"

9$>7*%;"L*>-"$/"?/2*%+&*)+$%"M+,"*77(+#*=(-NG
F%!2%#-0#,%&#0-**-?!3(#>&4,#=&42'!>&4#.-)#-'#,%&#C'-0&44!-3+*#!3,&'&4,#.-)#'&C'&4&3,g#T*&+4&#4&*&2,#
-3&#>-O#0'-/#,%&#*!4,#>&*-?X

Individual involved in licensed premises 

Individual involved in or managing club premises

Small or medium sized enterprise involved in licensed premises (up to 50 employees)

Large business involved in licensed premises (more than 50 employees)

Business or trade body involved in the production of alcohol

Trade body representing licensed premises

Association representing club premises 

Person or organisation specialising in licensing law

Voluntary or community organisation

Licensing authority !"#$%&'$()*$#)&+$($,-.*/0-/1$('23&)-2%$4,*(0*$04*.-#%$53-.3$,-.*/0-/1$('23&)-2%$-/$23*$
6&7$6*,&589

Licensing authority officer 

Local Government (other)

Police and Crime Commissioner

Police force

Police officer !"#$%&'$()*$#)&+$($4&,-.*$#&).*$04*.-#%$53-.3$4&,-.*$#&).*$-/$23*$6&7$6*,&59

Bodies representing public sector professionals (e.g. Local Government Association, 
Institute of Licensing)

Central Government

Member of the public

Other$!04*.-#%$-/$23*$6&7$6*,&59

#

Page 14



13 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

4. Consultation principles, 
!"#$%&#'()*('+,)#%,%(-!*)(.&/

9$%&'()*)+$%"O/+%#+7(-&

^"S# $%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#'&2&3,*.#!3,'-=)2&=#+#/-'&#C'-C-',!-3+,&#+3=#,+'(&,&=#+CC'-+2%#,-#
2-34)*,+,!-3A#4-#,%+,#,%&#,.C&#+3=#42+*&#-0#&3(+(&/&3,#!4#C'-C-',!-3+,&#,-#,%&#C-,&3,!+*#!/C+2,4#
-0#,%&#C'-C-4+*"#$%&#&/C%+4!4#!4#-3#)3=&'4,+3=!3(#,%&#&00&2,4#-0#+#C'-C-4+*#+3=#0-2)4!3(#-3#
'&+*#&3(+(&/&3,#?!,%#@&.#('-)C4#'+,%&'#,%+3#0-**-?!3(#+#4&,#C'-2&44"#$%&#@&.#P-34)*,+,!-3#
T'!32!C*&4#+'&X
Y# =&C+',/&3,4#?!**#0-**-?#+#'+3(&#-0#,!/&42+*&4#'+,%&'#,%+3#=&0+)*,!3(#,-#+#S6N?&&@#C&'!-=A#
C+',!2)*+'*.#?%&'&#&O,&34!D&#&3(+(&/&3,#%+4#-22)''&=#>&0-'&b

Y# =&C+',/&3,4#?!**#3&&=#,-#(!D&#/-'&#,%-)(%,#,-#%-?#,%&.#&3(+(&#?!,%#+3=#2-34)*,#?!,%#,%-4&#
?%-#+'&#+00&2,&=b

Y# 2-34)*,+,!-3#4%-)*=#>&#_=!(!,+*#>.#=&0+)*,GA#>),#-,%&'#0-'/4#4%-)*=#>&#)4&=#?%&'&#,%&4&#+'&#
3&&=&=#,-#'&+2%#,%&#('-)C4#+00&2,&=#>.#+#C-*!2.b#+3=#,%&#C'!32!C*&4#-0#,%&#P-/C+2,#>&,?&&3#
\-D&'3/&3,#+3=#,%&#D-*)3,+'.#+3=#2-//)3!,.#4&2,-'#?!**#2-3,!3)&#,-#>&#'&4C&2,&="

$%&#0)**#2-34)*,+,!-3#()!=+32&#!4#+D+!*+>*&#+,X
9%%?B__---/4(8"#&%,++"4&/K,D/3U_$"%&$_.&+(3)%_+")&$_'&$,3'4&$_>,#$3)%(%",#C\'"#4"?)&$/?.+

P-&7$%&-&G"9$%Q.-%)+*(+);"R"D+&#(*+>-/

^"6# $%&#'&4C-34&4#.-)#4&3=#)4#/+.#>&#C+44&=#,-#2-**&+()&4#?!,%!3#,%&#L-/&#c00!2&A#,%&#
\-D&'3/&3,#-'#'&*+,&=#+(&32!&4"#$%&#Z&C+',/&3,#?!**#C'-2&44#.-)'#C&'4-3+*#=+,+#!3#
+22-'=+32&#?!,%#,%&#Z+,+#T'-,&2,!-3#52,#SffQ#9ZT5<#+3=#!3#,%&#/+I-'!,.#-0#2!'2)/4,+32&4#
,%!4#?!**#/&+3#,%+,#.-)'#C&'4-3+*#=+,+#?!**#3-,#>&#=!42*-4&=#,-#,%!'=#C+',!&4"

^"8# U&4C-34&4#,-#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#/+.#>&#C)>*!4%&=#+4#C+',#-0#,%&#+3+*.4!4#-0#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3A#
-'#4)>I&2,#,-#C)>*!2+,!-3#-'#=!42*-4)'&#!3#+22-'=+32&#?!,%#,%&#+22&44#,-#!30-'/+,!-3#'&(!/&4"#
$%&4&#+'&#C'!/+'!*.#,%&#H'&&=-/#-0#B30-'/+,!-3#52,#6777#9HcB5<A#,%&#Z+,+#T'-,&2,!-3#52,#
SffQ#9ZT5<#+3=#,%&#E3D!'-3/&3,+*#B30-'/+,!-3#U&()*+,!-34#677^"

^"^# T*&+4&#,!2@#,%&#>-O#>&*-?#!0#.-)#?+3,#.-)'#'&4C-34&#,-#>&#,'&+,&=#+4#2-30!=&3,!+*"#T*&+4&#>&#
+?+'&#,%+,A#)3=&'#,%&#HcB5A#,%&'&#!4#+#4,+,),-'.#P-=&#-0#T'+2,!2&#?!,%#?%!2%#C)>*!2#+),%-'!,!&4#
/)4,#2-/C*.#+3=#?%!2%#=&+*4A#+/-3(#-,%&'#,%!3(4A#?!,%#->*!(+,!-34#-0#2-30!=&32&"#

^"R# B0#.-)#%+D&#,!2@&=#,%&#>-OA#!,#?-)*=#>&#%&*C0)*#!0#.-)#2-)*=#&OC*+!3#,-#)4#?%.#.-)#'&(+'=#.-)'#
'&4C-34&#+4#2-30!=&3,!+*"#B0#?&#'&2&!D&#+#'&`)&4,#0-'#=!42*-4)'&#-0#.-)'#'&4C-34&#?&#?!**#,+@&#
0)**#+22-)3,#-0#.-)'#&OC*+3+,!-3A#>),#?&#2+33-,#(!D&#+3#+44)'+32&#,%+,#2-30!=&3,!+*!,.#2+3#>&#
/+!3,+!3&=#!3#+**#2!'2)/4,+32&4"#53#+),-/+,!2#2-30!=&3,!+*!,.#=!42*+!/&'#(&3&'+,&=#>.#.-)'#B$#
4.4,&/#?!**#3-,A#-0#!,4&*0A#>&#'&(+'=&=#+4#>!3=!3(#-3#,%&#Z&C+',/&3,"

Page 15



14 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

5. Variable fee amounts: the national 
non-domestic rateable value “bands”

@%)/$.'#)+$%

R"S# B,#!4#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,G4#!3,&3,!-3#,%+,#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#!4#+2%!&D&=#?!,%-),#2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3"#
$%&'&0-'&A#)3*&44#,%&'&#!4#&D!=&32&#,%+,#-3&#2*+44#9-'#,.C&<#-0#0&&#C+.&'#*&+=4#,-#%!(%&'#
+D&'+(&#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,%+3#-,%&'4A#&D&'.-3&#4%-)*=#C+.#,%&#4+/&"#

R"6# $%&#2)''&3,#0&&#'&()*+,!-34#C'&42'!>&#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4#0-'#,%&#:/+!3#0&&4;Q#=&C&3=!3(#-3#
,%&#3+,!-3+*#3-3N=-/&4,!2#'+,&+>*&#D+*)&#9JJZU<#:>+3=;#-0#,%&#C'&/!4&4#94&&#,%&#&O!4,!3(#0&&4#
+,#5CC&3=!O#W<"#JJZU#'&C'&4&3,4#,%&#-C&3#/+'@&,#+33)+*#'&3,+*#D+*)&#-0#+#>)4!3&44#-'#3-3N
=-/&4,!2#C'-C&',.#N#,%&#'&3,#,%&#C'-C&',.#?-)*=#*&,#0-'#!0#!,#?&'&#-00&'&=#-3#,%&#-C&3#/+'@&,"#

R"8# $%&#:>+3=4;#+'&X
Y# W+3=#5X#3-#JJZU#,-#h^A877b
Y# W+3=#WX#h^A87S#,-#h88A777b
Y# W+3=#PX#h88A77S#,-#hQ]A777b#
Y# W+3=#ZX#hQ]A77S#,-#hS6RA777b#+3=#
Y# W+3=#EX#hS6RA77S#+3=#+>-D&"

R"^# $%&#0&&#+/-)3,4#2%+'(&=#!32'&+4&#4)>4,+3,!+**.#0-'#C'&/!4&4#!3#%!(%&'#>+3=4"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#
,%&#0&&#0-'#+3#+CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#+#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#!4#hS77#0-'#C'&/!4&4#!3#W+3=#5#+3=#ha8R#0-'#
C'&/!4&4#!3#W+3=#E"#$%&#-3*.#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#?-)*=#C'-C-4&#'&,+!3!3(#,%&#
)4&#-0#4)2%#>+3=4#)3=&'#+#4.4,&/#-0#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#?-)*=#>&#!0#,%&#%!(%&'#>+3=4#?&'&A#-3#
,%&#>+4!4#-0#*-2+*#&D!=&32&A#'&*+,&=#,-#%!(%&'#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,."#

R"R# 54#=&42'!>&=#!3#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,A#+#4,)=.#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#2-4,4#>.#,%&#L-/&#
c00!2&#9'&0&''&=#,-#+4#,%&#15#V+/C*&#4)'D&.<#=!=#3-,#4)CC-',#JJZU#+4#+#2'!,&'!-3#0-'#
D+'!+>*&#2-4,4#>&2+)4&#,%&#2-4,4#!32)''&=#>.#C'&/!4&4#?!,%!3#&+2%#>+3=#!3#+3#+'&+#?&'&#
3-,#4!(3!0!2+3,*.#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,#=!00&'&32&4#0-'#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,."#$%!4#/&+34A#,%&'&0-'&A#
,%+,#'&,&3,!-3#-0#,%&#>+3=4#?-)*=#3-,#+44!4,#!3#'&=)2!3(#2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3"#54#3-,&=#!3#,%&#
B/C+2,#544&44/&3,A#%-?&D&'A#!,#?-)*=#+==#/+'(!3+**.#,-#,%&#2-4,#-0#4&,,!3(#0&&4#>&2+)4&#-0#
,%&#3&&=#,-#=&,&'/!3&#2-4,4#0-'#,%&#/&/>&'4#-0#&+2%#JJZU#>+3="

I** P9&*E;("#*+&&$F*('&*%9&*+&&$*?(".*"#*'&$?&4%*,+B*(??)"4(%",#$*+,'*#&-*?'&;"$&$*)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$d
* (??)"4(%",#$*+,'*+3))*D('"(%",#$*%,*?'&;"$&$*)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$d*(#.*(##3()*+&&$*"#*'&$?&4%*,+*?'&;"$&$*

)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$/

Page 16



15 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#,%&'&0-'&#C'-C-4&4#,-#+>+3=-3#,%&#)4&#-0#JJZU#+4#+#2'!,&'!-3#0-'#D+'!+>*&#
0&&#+/-)3,4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#)4&#-0#3+,!-3+*#3-3N=-/&4,!2#'+,&+>*&#D+*)&#>+3=4#+4#+#
2'!,&'!-3#0-'#D+'!+>*&#0&&#+/-)3,4#4%-)*=#>&#+>+3=-3&=g#

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3G"
B0#.-)#=!4+('&&A#C*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#,%+,#%!(%&'#3+,!-3+*#3-3N=-/&4,!2#'+,&+>*&#D+*)&#!4#
2-34!4,&3,*.#*!3@&=#,-#%!(%&'#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#?!,%!3#!3=!D!=)+*#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,.#+'&+4A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"#

Page 17



16 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

6. Variable fee amounts: alternative    
classes

a"S# $%!4#2%+C,&'#0-2)4&4#-3#+*,&'3+,!D&#2*+44&4#9-'#,.C&4<#-0#C'&/!4&4#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#?%!2%#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/+.#>&#+>*&#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4#+2'-44#,%&!'#+'&+#0-'#,%&#
:/+!3#0&&4;fA#!0#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#=-&4#/-D&#+?+.#0'-/#,%&#)4&#-0#JJZU#>+3=4"#$%&'&#+'&#
+#3)/>&'#-0#=!00&'&3,#-C,!-34#,-#2-34!=&'"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#2-)*=#C'&42'!>&#,%+,#,%&'&#>&#+#
_0*+,G#0&&#0-'#,%&#/+!3#0&&4#!3#&+2%#+'&+"#L-?&D&'A#4-/&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/+.#2-34!=&'#
,%+,#,%!4#?-)*=#3&!,%&'#'&0*&2,#2-4,4#3-'#'&=)2&#2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#,%&.#
/+.#%+D&#&D!=&32&#,%+,A#!3#,%&!'#+'&+A#*!2&34&=#'&4,+)'+3,4#-'#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#2*-4&#&+'*.#
2-34!4,&3,*.#'&4)*,#!3#*-?&'#2-4,4#,%+3#C'&/!4&4#)4&=#/-4,*.#0-'#='!3@!3(#-'#,%-4&#?%!2%#
-C&3#)3,!*#*+,&"#

O/+%#+7(-&"$,"*()-/%*)+:-"#(*&&-&

a"6# $%&#C'-C-4&=#=!42'&,!-3#,-#2%+'(&#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4#0-'#=!00&'&3,#2*+44&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#
4%-)*=#&3+>*&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#/-'&#2*-4&*.#+2%!&D&#,%&#->I&2,!D&#-0#,%&#+D-!=+32&#
-0#2'-44N4)>4!=!4+,!-3#!3#,%&!'#'&4C&2,!D&#+'&+4"#$%&4&#_2*+44&4G#?-)*=#-3*.#>&#!/C*&/&3,&=#
*-2+**.#+4#,%&#>+4!4#0-'#D+'!+>*&#0&&#+/-)3,4#!0#,%&'&#?+4#&D!=&32&#,%+,#9+3=#,-#,%&#&O,&3,#
,%+,<#,%&.#?&'&#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,4#!3#,%+,#+'&+"#$%&.#?-)*=#+CC*.#,%'-)(%-),#,%&#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,.G4#+'&+"

a"8# 53.#2*+44&4#C'-C-4&=#/)4,#-0#2-)'4&#>&#2-/C+,!>*&#?!,%#,%&#0&&4#C'-D!4!-34#!3#,%&#6778#
52,"#B3#+==!,!-3A#,%&.#4%-)*=#+*4-#>&#C'+2,!2+*#+3=#&00!2!&3,#,-#!/C*&/&3,#*-2+**.#4-#,%+,#,%&.#
=-#3-,#4!(3!0!2+3,*.#!32'&+4&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#2-4,4"#

!()-/%*)+:-"#(*&&-&"7/$7$&-."+%"7/-<#$%&'()*)+$%".+&#'&&+$%&

a"^# Z)'!3(#C'&N2-34)*,+,!-3#=!42)44!-34A#*-2+*#(-D&'3/&3,#'&C'&4&3,+,!D&4#+3=#0&&#C+.&'4#
C'-C-4&=#+#D+'!&,.#-0#=!00&'&3,#+CC'-+2%&4"#$%&4&#!32*)=&=#/&,%-=4#,%+,#4&&@#,-#C*+2&#+#
*+'(&'#C'-C-',!-3#-0#,%&#0&&#>)'=&3#-3#&O!4,!3(#C'&/!4&4#C&'2&!D&=#+4#C'->*&/+,!2#-'#%!(%#
'!4@"#T'-C-4+*4#!32*)=&#>+4!3(#,%&#:/+!3#0&&4;#-3#
Y# '!4@#+44&44/&3,#-0#&+2%#C'&/!4&4b#+3=#
Y# :C-**),&'#C+.4;#+CC'-+2%&4A#?!,%#C+./&3,4#0-'#!3,&'D&3,!-34#94)2%#+4#!34C&2,!-34<#-'#
=!00&'&3,#+/-)3,4#=&C&3=&3,#-3#?%&,%&'#,%&'&#?&'&#C'->*&/4#=)'!3(#,%&#.&+'"#

a"R# 5#2-//-3#0&+,)'&#-0#,%&4&#/&,%-=4#!4#,%+,#,%&.#?-)*=#'&`)!'&#2*+44!0!2+,!-3#-0#C'&/!4&4#
!3#2+,&(-'!&4#,%+,#+'&#2)''&3,*.#3-,#+#0-'/+*#C+',#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&"#$%&.#?-)*=#
,%&'&0-'&#>&#*!@&*.#,-#'&4)*,#!3#+==!,!-3+*#2-4,4#+3=#>)'=&34#90-'#&O+/C*&A#!3#2-3=)2,!3(#
+#'!4@#+44&44/&3,<"#$%&.#/+.#+*4-#!32'&+4&#,%&#*!@&*!%--=#-0#=!4C),&#>&,?&&3#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4#+3=#0&&#C+.&'4#+>-),#,%&#2*+44!0!2+,!-3#,%+,#&/&'(&=#-'#?%&,%&'#C'&/!4&4#?&'&#+,#
0+)*,#0-'#+3#!32!=&3,#,%+,#*&=#,-#,%&#+44&44&=#'!4@#!32'&+4!3("#H)',%&'/-'&A#,%&.#/+.#!3D-*D&#
'&,'-4C&2,!D&#=&2!4!-34#,%+,#2-)*=#3-,#+CC*.#,-#+CC*!2+,!-34#-'#D+'!+,!-3#+CC*!2+,!-34"#H-'#
,%&4&#'&+4-34A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#3-,#C'-C-4!3(#,%&4&#/&2%+3!4/4"#

L** P9&*E;("#*+&&$F*('&*%9&*+&&$*?(".*"#*'&$?&4%*,+B*(??)"4(%",#$*+,'*#&-*?'&;"$&$*)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$d*
(??)"4(%",#$*+,'*+3))*D('"(%",#$*%,*?'&;"$&$*)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$d*(#.*(##3()*+&&$*"#*'&$?&4%*,+*?'&;"$&$*
)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"+"4(%&$/

Page 18



17 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

a"a# $%&#C'-C-4&=#2'!,&'!+#-3#?%!2%#?&#+'&#2-34)*,!3(#+'&#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#C'&/!4&4#+'&X
+"#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#)3,!*#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#+3=[-'
>"#)4&=#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4"#

# $%&4&#+'&#=&42'!>&=#!3#/-'&#=&,+!*#>&*-?"#L-?&D&'A#!3#i)&4,!-3#SQ#>&*-?A#?&#!3D!,&#&D!=&32&#!3#
4)CC-',#-0#-,%&'#+*,&'3+,!D&#2*+44&4#9-'#,.C&4<#-0#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#+'&#2-34!4,&3,*.#*!3@&=#,-#%!(%&'#
-'#*-?&'#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#?!,%!3#!3=!D!=)+*#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#+'&+4"

@%)-/</-(*)+$%&0+7"=-)I--%")0-"#(*&&-&

a"]# V)>I&2,#,-#*-2+*#&D!=&32&#-0#2-4,4A#,%&#!3,&3,!-3#!4#,%+,#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#?!**#>&#+>*&#
,-#+CC*.#3&!,%&'A#-3*.#-3&A#-'#>-,%#-0#,%&#2'!,&'!+#2)/)*+,!D&*.b#-'#>-,%#-0#,%&#2'!,&'!+#!3#
2-/>!3+,!-3X

Y# B0#3&!,%&'#2'!,&'!-3#?&'&#+CC*!&=A#,%&'&#?-)*=#>&#+#0*+,#'+,&#0-'#+**#C'&/!4&4"#
Y# B0#-3&#?+4#+CC*!&=#90-'#&O+/C*&A#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'<A#,%&3#,%!4#?-)*=#=!D!=&#C'&/!4&4#!3,-#
,?-#2*+44&4A#,%-4&#,%+,#?&'&#+3=#?&'&#3-,#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#+,#
,%+,#%-)'"#$%-4&#,%+,#?&'&#+),%-'!4&=#,-#-C&3#*+,&'#?-)*=#C+.#+3#+==!,!-3+*#+/-)3,"#

Y# B0#>-,%#2'!,&'!+#?&'&#+CC*!&=A#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#%+=#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#+3=#?&'&#)4&=#
C'!/+'!*.#0-'#='!3@!3(#?-)*=#C+.#&+2%#+==!,!-3+*#+/-)3,#2)/)*+,!D&*."#

Y# $-#C'-D!=&#+==!,!-3+*#0*&O!>!*!,.#0-'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4A#?&#+*4-#C'-C-4&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4#?-)*=#>&#+>*&#,-#4C&2!0.#,%+,#+#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#?-)*=#+CC*.#-3*.#,-#
C'&/!4&4#,-#?%!2%#>-,%#2'!,&'!+#+CC*!&=#!3#2-/>!3+,!-3"#$%!4#-C,!-3#!4#&OC*+!3&=#!3#/-'&#
=&,+!*#>&*-?"

P-(*)+$%&0+7"I+)0"#*7&

a"Q# F&#!3,&3=#,%+,#,%&#2+C#94&&#P%+C,&'#]<#!4#,%&#%!(%&4,#C&'/!,,&=#0&&#0-'#,%+,#0&&#2+,&(-'."#
T'&/!4&4#4)>I&2,#,-#+3.#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#?!**#4,!**#>&#4)>I&2,#,-#,%&#2+C"

D+&#/-)+$%")$":*/;",--"*>$'%)&"$%")0-"=*&+&"$,"(*)-")-/>+%*("0$'/

a"f# T'&/!4&4#2-)*=#>&#2%+'(&=#/-'&#-'#*&44#0-'#,%&#/+!3#0&&4#=&C&3=&3,#-3#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#,%&#
*+,&4,#,!/&#,%+,#,%&.#+'&#+),%-'!4&=#,-#2+''.#-3#*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#!4#>&.-3=#+#4&,#,!/&#!3#
,%&#&D&3!3("#9$%&#&O+2,#,!/&#!4#2-34!=&'&=#0)',%&'#>&*-?A#C+'+('+C%#a"S6<"#

a"S7#Z!42)44!-34#?!,%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4)((&4,#,%+,#!,#!4#*!@&*.#,%+,#C'&/!4&4#-C&3#*+,&#/+.A#
!3#4-/&#+'&+4A#(!D&#'!4&#,-#%!(%&'#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,."#$%!4#2-)*=#>&#+4#+#
'&4)*,#-0A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#%&!(%,&3&=#2-32&'3#+>-),#3-!4&#3)!4+32&#9?%!2%#/+.#*&+=#,-#/-'&#
'&C'&4&3,+,!-34#+3=#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#'&D!&?<#-'#,%&#!32'&+4&=#2-4,4#-0#!34C&2,!-3#*+,&#+,#3!(%,"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"5G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#
*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#,-#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#!4#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,4g

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

Page 19



18 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"UG
B0#.-)#+('&&A#C*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

a"SS# :1+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)';#!4#+#'&+=!*.#)3=&'4,--=#2-32&C,#!3#,%&#2)''&3,#'&(!/&A#,%&'&0-'&#/+@!3(#
=!4C),&#*&44#*!@&*.#+3=#!/C*&/&3,+,!-3#'&*+,!D&*.#4!/C*&"#B,#!4#!/C-',+3,#,%+,#+3.#2*+44#,%+,#!4#
4C&2!0!&=#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#=-&4#3-,#!,4&*0#'!4@#!32)''!3(#2-4,4#94)2%#+4#,%-4&#+'!4!3(#0'-/#+#
=!4C),&#+>-),#*!+>!*!,.#,-#C+.#+#0&&#-'#!,4#+/-)3,<"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"VG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#
*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#,-#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#!4#4)00!2!&3,*.#C'+2,!2+*#,-#!/C*&/&3,g

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"WG
B0#.-)#=-#3-,#+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

a"S6#F&#!3,&3=#,%+,#,%&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#?%!2%#,'!((&'4#,%&#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#?-)*=#>&#4&,#*-2+**.#
>),#?!,%!3#C'&42'!>&=#2'!,&'!+#4&,#-),#!3#'&()*+,!-34"#F&#C'-C-4&#,%+,#!,#4%-)*=#>&#?!,%!3#,%&#
C&'!-=#/!=3!(%,#,-#a+/"#9$%!4#!4#,%&#4+/&#,!/&#C&'!-=#,-#?%!2%#,%&#1+,&#J!(%,#1&D.#+3=#E+'*.#
K-'3!3(#5*2-%-*#U&4,'!2,!-34#c'=&'4#/+.#+CC*.<"#

Page 20



19 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"XG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#4%-)*=#>&#+>*&#,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#%-)'4#=)'!3(#
?%!2%#,%&#%!(%&'#0&&#!4#C+.+>*&#?!,%!3#,%&#>-)3=+'!&4#-0#/!=3!(%,#,-#a+/g

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"YG
B0#.-)#=!4+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#,%&#%-)'4#=)'!3(#?%!2%#.-)#,%!3@#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#>&#+>*&#
,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%+,#+#%!(%&'#0&&#!4#C+.+>*&"#

???? From To

Select hours

a"S8#F&#C'-C-4&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#!/C-4&#%!(%&'#0&&4#0-'#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#-C&3#
*+,&'#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#+'&#+),%-'!4&=#,-#-C&3#*+,&#-3*.#-3#2&',+!3#
3!(%,4#C&'#.&+'#0'-/#,%&#2*+44#-0#C'&/!4&4#?!,%#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'"#$%!4#2-)*=#/&+3#,%+,#
C'&/!4&4#,%+,#+'&#-3*.#+),%-'!4&=#,-#-C&3#*+,&#-3#4C&2!+*#-22+4!-34A#4)2%#+4A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#
J&?#j&+'G4#ED&#-'#V,"#T+,'!2@G4#Z+.A#?-)*=#>&#&O2*)=&=#0'-/#,%&#2*+44#-0#C'&/!4&4#C+.!3(#
+#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"ZG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#!/C-4&#%!(%&'#0&&4#0-'#C'&/!4&4#?%!2%#
-C&3#*+,&'#4%-)*=#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#+'&#+),%-'!4&=#,-#-C&3#*+,&#-3*.#-3#
2&',+!3#3!(%,4#C&'#.&+'g 

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T4G
T*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 21



20 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

D+&#/-)+$%")$":*/;",--"*>$'%)&".-7-%.-%)"$%"I0-)0-/")0-"
7/->+&-&"+&"7/+>*/+(;"'&-.",$/"./+%K+%2

a"S^#T'&/!4&4#2-)*=#>&#2%+'(&=#/-'&#-'#*&44#=&C&3=!3(#-3#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#,%&.#+'&#&O2*)4!D&*.#
-'#C'!/+'!*.#)4&=#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4"#$%!4#C'-C-4+*#!4#
4!/!*+'#,-#,%&#:/)*,!C*!&';A#)4&=#+4#C+',#-0#,%&#2)''&3,#0&&#4,')2,)'&A#&O2&C,#,%+,#!,#?-)*=#3-,#
>&#'&4,'!2,&=#,-#C'&/!4&4#?!,%#%!(%#'+,&+>*&#D+*)&"#5*4-A#,%&#+/-)3,#>.#?%!2%#,%&#0&&#=!00&'&=#
?-)*=#3-,#>&#+#C'&42'!>&=#/)*,!C*&#-0#,%&#4,+3=+'=#0&&A#>),#?-)*=#>&#=&,&'/!3&=#>.#,%&#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#'&0*&2,#2-4,#=!00&'&32&4"#

a"SR# B,#!4#*!@&*.#,%+,#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#-C&'+,&#!3#,%!4#?+.A#!3#4-/&#+'&+4A#(!D&#'!4&#,-#%!(%&'#2-4,4#,-#
,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.A#(!D&3A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#%&!(%,&3&=#2-32&'3#+>-),#2'!/&#+3=#=!4-'=&'#
9?%!2%#/+.#*&+=#,-#/-'&#'&C'&4&3,+,!-34#+3=#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#'&D!&?<"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TTG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#)4&=#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#
4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#!4#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,4g

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T3G
T*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#
677#?-'=4"

a"Sa# :F%&,%&'#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#)4&=#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#2-34)/C,!-3#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#
2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4;#!4#+3#&O!4,!3(#2-32&C,#!3#,%&#2)''&3,#'&(!/&A#)4&=#!3#>-,%#
,%&#0&&4#'&()*+,!-34A#+3=#!3#'&*+,!-3#,-#?%&,%&'#)3+22-/C+3!&=#2%!*='&3#+'&#+**-?&=#-3#
C'&/!4&4"S7#L-?&D&'A#,%&'&#+'&#/!O&=#D!&?4#-3#?%&,%&'#,%!4#2'!,&'!-3#C'&4&3,4#C'+2,!2+*#
2%+**&3(&4"#V-/&#*!2&34!3(#-00!2&'4#'&C-',#,%+,#+**#,%&#C'&/!4&4#!3#,%&!'#+'&+#,%+,#4%-)*=#C+.#
,%&#2)''&3,#:/)*,!C*!&';#=-#4-A#-,%&'#*!2&34!3(#-00!2&'4#'&C-',#,%+,#,%&'&#!4#4!(3!0!2+3,#=!00!2)*,.#
!3#+CC*.!3(#,%&#=&0!3!,!-3"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#,%&.#'&C-',#,%+,#,%&'&#+'&#C'&/!4&4#?%!2%#,%&.#
2-34!=&'#4%-)*=#C+.#!,A#>),#?%!2%#90-'#&O+/C*&<#+*4-#C'-D!=&#4-/&#=&('&&#-0#'&0'&4%/&3,#-'#
&3,&',+!3/&3,"#B,#!4#!/C-',+3,#,%+,#+3.#2'!,&'!-3#?%!2%#!4#4&,#=-?3#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#=-&4#3-,#
!,4&*0#'&4)*,#!3#2-4,4#94)2%#+4#,%-4&#+'!4!3(#0'-/#+#=!4C),&#+>-),#*!+>!*!,.#,-#C+.#+#0&&<"

1:**]&4%",#*1=5*,+*%9&*6::0*74%/

Page 22



21 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T5G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#C'&/!4&4#+'&#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#
)4&=#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#!4#4)00!2!&3,*.#C'+2,!2+*#,-#!/C*&/&3,g#

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TUG
B0#.-)#=-#3-,#+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"#

P-(*)+$%&0+7"=-)I--%")0-"#/+)-/+*G"*"#$>=+%-."#(*&&
"
a"S]#54#4&,#-),#!3#C+'+('+C%#a"]A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#C'-C-4&4#,-#(!D&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#0*&O!>!*!,.#

!3#,%&#+CC*!2+,!-3#-0#,%&4&#,?-#2'!,&'!+"#$%!4#!32*)=&4#,%&#C'-C-4+*#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#
4%-)*=#+==!,!-3+**.#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#+CC*.#%!(%&'#+/-)3,4#-3*.#,-#C'&/!4&4#?%&'&#,%&#
,?-#2'!,&'!+#+'&#>-,%#+CC*!2+>*&"#B0#,%!4#=!42'&,!-3#?&'&#&O&'2!4&=A#C'&/!4&4#?-)*=#-3*.#>&#
2%+'(&=#+#%!(%&'#+/-)3,#!3#,%+,#+'&+#!0#,%&.#?&'&#)4&=#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#
2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#+3=#-C&3#,-#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'"#$%!4#?-)*=A#!3#&00&2,A#&3+>*&#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#=!D!=&#C'&/!4&4#!3,-#,?-#2*+44&4#M#,%-4&#,%+,#?&'&#!3#,%&#2-/>!3&=#
2*+44#+3=#,%-4&#,%+,#?&'&#3-,"

a"SQ#$%&#>&3&0!,#-0#,%!4#2-/>!3&=#2*+44#?-)*=#>&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#2-)*=#&O2*)=&#0'-/#
+3.#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#?&'&#-C&3#*+,&#-'#)4&=#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#='!3@!3(A#>),#?%!2%#
*-2+*#&D!=&32&#4%-?4#?&'&#3-,#+44-2!+,&=#?!,%#%!(%&'#+D&'+(&#2-4,4"#$%!4#!4#+3#+*,&'3+,!D&#
4-*),!-3#,-#,%&#C'->*&/#=&42'!>&=#!3#C+'+('+C%#a"Sf#+3=#a"67#>&*-?"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#C'&/!4&4#
4)2%#+4#+22-//-=+,!-3#C'-D!=&'4A#,%&+,'&4#+3=#2!3&/+4#+3=#2-//)3!,.#C'&/!4&4A#+4#?&**#
+4#-,%&'#'&*&D+3,#C'&/!4&4A#2-)*=#>&#&O2*)=&=#0'-/#+3.#%!(%&'#+/-)3,#!0#,%!4#-C,!-3#?&'&#
&O&'2!4&=#!3#+#*-2+*!,."#$%!4#+*,&'3+,!D&#+CC'-+2%#2-)*=#>&#2-34!=&'+>*.#4!/C*&'#,-#!/C*&/&3,#
,%+3#=!42'&,!-3+'.#&O2*)4!-34A#+4#&4,!/+,&4#-0#2-4,4#?-)*=#3-,#3&&=#,-#>&#/+=&#0-'#&+2%#
2*+44#-0#C-,&3,!+**.#&O2*)=&=#C'&/!4&4"

Page 23



22 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TVG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#+CC*.#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,4#-3*.#?%&'&#
>-,%#2'!,&'!+#+CC*.#!3#2-/>!3+,!-3g

Agree

Disagree

Don't know

D+&#/-)+$%*/;"-8#('&+$%&",/$>"#(*&&-&"$,"7/->+&-&"&'=[-#)")$"*"
0+20-/",--"*>$'%)

a"Sf#5*,&'3+,!D&*.A#!,#%+4#>&&3#4)((&4,&=#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#!3,'-=)2&#=!00&'&3,#0&&#
+/-)3,4#4%-)*=#>&#+>*&#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#,%&#%!(%&'#+/-)3,A#!0#
,%&4&#,.C&4#+'&#3-,#+44-2!+,&=#?!,%#%!(%&'#2-4,4SS"#$%&#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#2-)*=#C-,&3,!+**.#
>&#4!/!*+'#,-#,%-4&#+D+!*+>*&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+4#=!42'&,!-3+'.#&O&/C,!-34#0'-/#,%&#
*+,&#3!(%,#*&D.A#4)2%#+4X#+22-//-=+,!-3#C'-D!=&'4b#,%&+,'&4#+3=#2!3&/+4b#>!3(-#%+**4b#
2-//)3!,.#+/+,&)'#4C-',4#2*)>4b#+3=#2-//)3!,.#C'&/!4&4"#

a"67#$%!4#?-)*=#'&`)!'&#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#,-#4C&2!0.#&+2%#C'&/!4&4#,.C&#,%+,#2-)*=#>&#&O2*)=&="#
54#?!,%#,%&#-,%&'#C'-C-4&=#2*+44&4A#,%&#-3*.#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#?-)*=#
>&#+>*&#,-#&O2*)=&#,%&4&#2*+44&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,4#?-)*=#>&#&D!=&32&#
*!3@!3(#,%&/#,-#*-?&'#2-4,4"#$%&'&0-'&A#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#?-)*=#3&&=#,-#2*+44!0.#C'&/!4&4#
!3,-#,%&4&#2*+44&4#+3=#&4,!/+,&#2-4,4#0-'#&+2%#-3&"#\!D&3#,%&#C-44!>!*!,.#-0#=!4C),&#+>-),#
2*+44!0!2+,!-3A#+3=#!32'&+4&=#2-/C*&O!,.#!3#=&,&'/!3!3(#2-4,4A#,%&#:2-/>!3&=;#2'!,&'!-3#
C'-C-4&=#+>-D&#94&&#C+'+('+C%#a"S]Na"SQ<#/+.#+2%!&D&#,%&#!3,&3=&=#->I&2,!D&#!3#+#4!/C*&'#
+3=#/-'&#2-4,N&00!2!&3,#?+."#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TWG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,A#!0#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#%+4#=&,&'/!3&=#,%+,#=!00&'&3,#0&&#
+/-)3,4#4%-)*=#+CC*.A#!,#4%-)*=#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#,%+,#
%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,g

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TXG
B0#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#+#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#?&'&#+D+!*+>*&A#?%+,#
,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#4%-)*=#>&#4C&2!0!&=#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#+4#C-,&3,!+**.#&O2*)=&=#2*+44&4g#T*&+4&#
(!D&#'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

11**\'&;"$&$*&N4)3.&.*+',;*%9&*9"K9&'*+&&*(;,3#%*-,3).*"#$%&(.*8&*$38e&4%*%,*%9&*),-&'*+&&*(;,3#%/*P9&<*-,3).*#,%*8&*
&N&;?%*+',;*?(<"#K*(*+&&*(%*())/

Page 24



23 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

?)0-/"!()-/%*)+:-"?7)+$%&

a"6S#54#=!42)44&=#+>-D&A#+#'+3(&#-0#=!00&'&3,#+CC'-+2%&4#,-#D+'!+>*&#0&&4#%+D&#>&&3#C'-C-4&=#
=)'!3(#C'&N2-34)*,+,!-3#=!42)44!-34"#V)>I&2,#,-#+3.#C'-C-4+*4#/&&,!3(#,%&#2-34,'+!3,4#
!/C-4&=#>.#,%&#0&&4#C'-D!4!-34#!3#,%&#6778#52,#+3=#>&!3(#C'+2,!2+*A#&00!2!&3,#+3=#2-4,#
&00&2,!D&#,-#!/C*&/&3,#*-2+**.A#?&#+'&#!3,&'&4,&=#!3#?%+,#+*,&'3+,!D&#-C,!-34#4%-)*=#>&#
+D+!*+>*&#0-'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#+/-)3,4#!3#,%&!'#+'&+"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TYG"
5'&#,%&'&#+*,&'3+,!D&#-C,!-34#,%+,#4%-)*=#>&#+D+!*+>*&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#
+/-)3,4#!3#,%&!'#+'&+g#T*&+4&#4C&2!0.#+3=#4&,#-),#.-)'#&D!=&32&#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#
D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 25



24 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

7. Caps

@%)/$.'#)+$%

]"S# $%&#\-D&'3/&3,#%+4#2-//!,,&=#,-#4&,#:2+C4;#9,%&#%!(%&4,#C&'/!,,&=#0&&#*&D&*<#0-'#&+2%#0&&#
2+,&(-'."#$%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#!3D!,&4#D!&?4#-3#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4"#$%&4&#2+C4#?!**#C'-D!=&#
'&+44)'+32&#,-#0&&#C+.&'4#,%+,#0&&4#2+33-,#>&#4&,#+,#&O2&44!D&#*&D&*4#,-A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#
(&3&'+,&#!32-/&#-'#>&#)4&=#+4#+3#&2-3-/!2#=&,&''&3,#,-#,%&#)3=&',+@!3(#-0#*!2&34+>*&#
+2,!D!,!&4"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#=-&4#3-,#!3,&3=#,-#4&,#2+C4#+,#*&D&*4#,%+,#?!**#C'&D&3,#2-4,#
'&2-D&'.A#%-?&D&'A#+4#2-4,4#,%+,#+'&#!32)''&=#!3#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#
52,#-)(%,#,-#>&#'&2-D&'&="#$%&#!/C*&/&3,+,!-3#+3=#*&D&*#-0#,%&#2+C#?!**#>&#4)>I&2,#,-#
C&'!-=!2#'&D!&?A#!3#2-34)*,+,!-3#?!,%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4A#+3=#,-#&O2&C,!-3+*#'&D!&?A#!0#,%&'&#!4#
+#2+4&#,-#=-#4-"

]"6# B,#!4#!/C-',+3,#,-#3-,&#,%+,#,%&#2+C4#+'&#3-,#'&2-//&3=&=#0&&#*&D&*4X#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&#*&D&*4#
4%-)*=#>&#>+4&=#-3#*-2+*#&D!=&32&#-0#?%+,#!4#'&`)!'&=#0-'#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#!3#,%+,#0&&#2+,&(-'.A#
+3=#!,#?-)*=#>&#)3*+?0)*#,-#/&'&*.#4&,#,%&/#+,#,%&#*&D&*#-0#,%&#2+C#-'#+,#+#C'-C-',!-3#-0#,%&#
2+CA#?!,%-),#'&(+'=#,-#2-4,4"#$%&#2+C4#'&C'&4&3,A#,%&'&0-'&A#+3#)CC&'#*!/!,#-3#,%&#%!(%&4,#
2-4,4#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#!3#&O2&C,!-3+*#2!'2)/4,+32&4"#54#=&42'!>&=#!3#P%+C,&'#QA#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#2-3,!3)+**.#='!D&#&00!2!&32.A#?%!*4,#&34)'!3(#&00&2,!D&#=&*!D&'.#-0#,%&#
*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&"

]"8# $%&#&D!=&32&#0'-/#,%&#15#V+/C*&#V)'D&.#9=&42'!>&=#!3#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,#C)>*!4%&=#
+*-3(4!=&#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3<#+3=#=!42)44!-34#?!,%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#!3=!2+,&4#,%+,#,%&#2-4,4#
-0#C+',!2)*+'#0&&#2+,&(-'!&4#D+'.#('&+,*.#!3#=!00&'&3,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4"#$%!4#!4#C+',!2)*+'*.#
,')&#-0#C'-2&44&4A#4)2%#+4#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#3&?#*!2&32&4A#?%!2%#2+3#'&4)*,#!3#%&+'!3(4"#9$%!4#
2-)*=#>&#=)&A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#,-#+#('&+,&'#*!@&*!%--=#-0#'&4!=&3,4G#2-32&'34#!3#-3&#+'&+#,%+3#
+3-,%&'<"#V!/!*+'#2-34!=&'+,!-34#+CC*.#,-#-,%&'#=),!&4#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#2+3#'&4)*,#
!3#+#%&+'!3(A#4)2%#+4#%-?#-0,&3#,%&.#%+D&#'&2&!D&=#->I&2,!-3#3-,!2&4#0'-/#,%&#C-*!2&#,-#+3#
+CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#+#*!2&32&#,-#4C&2!0.#+#3&?#Z&4!(3+,&=#T'&/!4&4#V)C&'D!4-'A#-'#%-?#-0,&3#
,%&.#%+D&#'&2&!D&=#'&C'&4&3,+,!-34#-3#+CC*!2+,!-34#,-#D+'.#*!2&32&4S6"

]"^# k+'!+>*&#2-4,4#2+3#+CC*.#,-#-,%&'#C'-2&44&4"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#!3#,%&#2+4&#-0#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#+#
/!3-'#D+'!+,!-3A#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/+.#=&2!=&#,-#!3D!,&#D!&?4#0'-/#'&4C-34!>*&#+),%-'!,!&4A#
+3=#>&#'&`)!'&=#,-#2-34!=&'#'&4!=&3,4G#'&C'&4&3,+,!-34"#$%&#2+4&#-0#$EJ4#!4#+=='&44&=#
4&C+'+,&*.#>&*-?"#

]"R# $%&#'&4)*,#-0#,%&4&#D+'!+,!-34#!3#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#!4#,%+,#+'&+4#?!,%#,%&#%!(%&4,#2-4,4#!3#+3.#
0&&#2+,&(-'.#=&D!+,&#D&'.#('&+,*.#0'-/#,%&#/&+3"#$%&#2+C4#C'-C-4&=#!3#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#
+'&#,%&'&0-'&#/)2%#%!(%&'#,%+3#,%&#&4,!/+,&=#+D&'+(&#0),)'&#0&&#*&D&*4#+3=#+'&#&OC&2,&=#,-#
0+'#&O2&&=#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#0&&#*&D&*4#!3#/-4,#+'&+4"#P%+C,&'#Q#C'-D!=&4#/-'&#!30-'/+,!-3#-3#
/&2%+3!4/4#,%+,#?!**#()+'=#+(+!34,#:(-*=#C*+,!3(;#+3=#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4A#+3=#!3D!,&4#D!&?4#-3#
C'+2,!2+*#?+.4#,-#!/C'-D&#&00!2!&32."

16*P9&*?',4&$$&$*%9(%*4(#*?,%&#%"())<*'&$3)%*"#*%9&*#&&.*+,'*(*9&('"#K*Z,'@*"#*%9&*4($&*,+*(#*(##3()*+&&@*(*'&D"&-[*(.;"#"$%&'&.*
8<*%9&*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%<*('&*1LZ([*%,*1LZ)[*"#*%9&*)"$%*8&),-/

Page 26



25 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

]"a# $%&#2+C4#C'-C-4&=#!3#$+>*&#S#>&*-?#+'&#>+4&=#)C-3#,%&#%!(%&4,#'&C-',&=#2-4,4#!3#&+2%#
0&&#2+,&(-'.S8#!3#,%&#15#V+/C*&#V)'D&.#94&&#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,#+22-/C+3.!3(#,%!4#
2-34)*,+,!-3<"#c),*!&'4#?&'&#&O2*)=&=#?%&'&A#+0,&'#=!42)44!-3#?!,%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#
C'-D!=&=#=+,+A#!,#+CC&+'&=#,%+,#,%&#%!(%#&4,!/+,&4#/+.#3-,#%+D&#>&&3#'&*+,&=#,-#*&(!,!/+,&#
%!(%#2-4,4"#c),*!&'4S^#?&'&A#,%&'&0-'&A#&O2*)=&=#0-'#=+,+#`)+*!,.#C)'C-4&4#90-'#&O+/C*&A#,-#
&O2*)=&#2+*2)*+,!-3#&''-'4#-'#+3-/+*!&4#2+)4&=#>.#,%&#4/+**#4+/C*&#4!l&<A#+3=#3-,#,-#&O2*)=&#
%!(%#2-4,#+),%-'!,!&4"#

]"]# H-'#4-/&#'+'&#C'-2&44&4A#4)2%#+4#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#+#C'-D!4!-3+*#4,+,&/&3,#+3=#0-'#,%&#('+3,#
-0#+#2&',!0!2+,&b#+3=#+CC*!2+,!-34#,-#'&/-D&#,%&#'&`)!'&/&3,#0-'#+#=&4!(3+,&=#C'&/!4&4#
4)C&'D!4-'A#!34)00!2!&3,#!30-'/+,!-3#?+4#+D+!*+>*&#,-#&4,!/+,&#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#,-#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4"#B3#,%&4&#2+4&4A#!,#?+4#+44)/&=#,%+,#%!(%&4,#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#+'&#4!/!*+'#,-#'&*+,&=#
C'-2&44&4SR"#$%&#2-4,4#4)'D&.#,%+,#+22-/C+3!&4#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#?!**#4&&@#0)',%&'#=+,+#-3#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#2-4,4#,-#+)(/&3,#,%&#15#V+/C*&#V)'D&."#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TZG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4#?!**#&3+>*&#.-)'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#
'&2-D&'#2-4,4g

Table 1: proposed cap levels

Question H&&#P+,&(-'. T'-C-4&=#2+C P)''&3,#0&&#-'#
/+O!/)/#0&&#90-'#
!30-'/+,!-3#-3*.<#

5('&&[#
=!4+('&&[#=-3G,#

@3-?

processes that can result in hearings or include review hearings

19 (a) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#,%&#
('+3,#-0#+#C'&/!4&4#
*!2&32&

h6A^77 hSAf7Rm

19 (b) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#+#
C'-D!4!-3+*#4,+,&/&3,

h6A^77 h8SR

19 (c) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#+#
C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&

h6A^77 hSAf7Rm

19 (d) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#
C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#,-#
4C&2!0.#=&4!(3+,&=#
C'&/!4&4#4)C&'D!4-'

hS7R h68

19 (e) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#+#
C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#,-#
'&/-D&#'&`)!'&/&3,#
0-'#+#=&4!(3+,&=#
C'&/!4&4#4)C&'D!4-'

hS7R h68

19 (f) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#,%&#
,'+340&'#-0#+#C'&/!4&4#
*!2&32&

haR h68

19 (g) B3,&'!/#+),%-'!,.#3-,!2&# hSS^ h68

19 (h) 533)+*#0&&#C+.+>*&#
>.#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#
%-*=&'

h]^7 hSA7R7m

10**P9(%*"$@*%9&<*('&*8($&.*,#*%9&*)"4&#$"#K*(3%9,'"%"&$*-9,$&*'&?,'%&.*(D&'(K&*4,$%*,D&'*%9&*<&('*-($*9"K9&$%*+,'*&(49*
?',4&$$/*P9&<*.,*#,%*'&+)&4%*%9&*9"K9&$%*?,$$"8)&*4,$%*,+*(.;"#"$%'(%"#K*(*$"#K)&*(??)"4(%",#*,'*#,%"4&/*

1=**Y3%)"&'$*('&*.&+"#&.*9&'&*($*%9,$&*+())"#K*,3%$".&*%-,*$%(#.('.*.&D"(%",#$*+',;*%9&*;&(#/
15**7??)"4(%",#*+,'*%9&*K'(#%*,+*(*)"4&#4&*(#.*(??)"4(%",#*%,*D('<*(*)"4&#4&*%,*$?&4"+<*(*.&$"K#(%&.*?'&;"$&$*$3?&'D"$,'@*

'&$?&4%"D&)</

Page 27



26 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

19 (i) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#,%&#
('+3,#-0#+#2&',!0!2+,&#

h6A^77 ha8Rm

19 (j) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#+#
2&',!0!2+,&

h6A^77 ha8Rm

19 (k) 533)+*#0&&#C+.+>*&#
>.#2*)>#C'&/!4&4#
2&',!0!2+,&#%-*=&'

h]67 h8R7m

19 (l) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#('+3,#-'#
'&3&?+*#-0#+#C&'4-3+*#
*!2&32&

hSS^ h8]

other processes under the 2003 Act

19 (m) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#'&C*+2&#
4,-*&3A#*-4,#&,2"#
C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#

h^a hS7"R7

19 (n) J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#
-0#3+/&#-'#+=='&44#
-0#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#
%-*=&'

h^a hS7"R7

19 (o) 5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#/!3-'#
D+'!+,!-3#-0#+#*!2&32&

h6^^ hQf

19 (p) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#'&C*+2&#
4,-*&3A#*-4,#&,2"#
2&',!0!2+,&

h^a hS7"R7

19 (q) J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#
-0#3+/&#-'#2%+3(&#-0#
')*&4#-0#2*)>

h^a hS7"R7

19 (r) J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#
-0#+=='&44#-0#2*)>

h^a hS7"R7

19 (s) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#'&C*+2&#
4,-*&3A#*-4,#&,2"#
,&/C-'+'.#&D&3,#3-,!2&

h8Q hS7"R7

19 (t) 5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#'&C*+2&#
4,-*&3A#*-4,#&,2"#
C&'4-3+*#*!2&32&

hRf hS7"R7

19 (u) J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#
-0#3+/&#-'#+=='&44#
-0#C&'4-3+*#*!2&32&#
%-*=&'

hRf hS7"R7

19 (v) J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#!3,&'&4,#
-0#0'&&%-*=&'#&,2"#!3#
C'&/!4&4

hR7 h6S

m=&3-,&4#2)''&3,#/+O!/)/#0&&A#?%&'&#0&&#*&D&*#!4#D+'!+>*&

Page 28



27 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"34G
Z-#.-)#%+D&#+3.#-,%&'#2-//&3,4#-3#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4g#T*&+4&#4C&2!0.#,%&/#!3#,%&#>-O#
>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

\->7$/*/;"E:-%)"L$)+#-&"M\EL&N

]"Q# V&,,!3(#+#2+C#*&D&*#0-'#$EJ4#C'&4&3,4#+#C+',!2)*+'#2%+**&3(&#0-'#,?-#'&+4-34"#H!'4,*.A#$EJ4#+'&#
)4&=#>.#+#?!=&#D+'!&,.#-0#-'(+3!4+,!-34#+3=#!3=!D!=)+*4"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#2-//&'2!+*#-C&'+,-'4#
/+.#)4&#+#$EJ#,-#(-#>&.-3=#,%&#,&'/4#-0#,%&!'#2)''&3,#*!2&32&A#!3=!D!=)+*4#/+.#?!4%#,-#4&**#
+*2-%-*#,-#,%&#C)>*!2#+,#/&/>&'4G#2*)>4A#+3=#2-//)3!,.#-'#2%+'!,.#('-)C4#/+.#?!4%#,-#4&**#
+*2-%-*#+,#-3&N-00#&D&3,4"#

]"f# $%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#@&&3#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!/&#!4#2-4,N&00!2!&3,#0-'#+**A#+3=#!,#!4#
C+',!2)*+'*.#!/C-',+3,#,%+,#2-4,4#+'&#@&C,#+4#*-?#+4#C-44!>*&#0-'#,%-4&#?-'@!3(#,-#!/C'-D&#
,%&!'#*-2+*#2-//)3!,."#54#=&42'!>&=#C+'+('+C%4#OONOO!#+>-D&A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#+*'&+=.#
'&=)2!3(#'&()*+,!-3#0-'#4)2%#('-)C4"

]"S7#V&2-3=*.A#'&C-',4#0'-/#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4)((&4,4#,%+,#$EJ4#2-4,4#D+'.#?!=&*."#c)'#>&4,#
&D!=&32&#!3=!2+,&4#,%+,#,%&#+D&'+(&#$EJ4#0&&#?!**#>&#+CC'-O!/+,&*.#hQ7Sa"#K-4,#+),%-'!,!&4#
,%+,#'&4C-3=&=#,-#,%&#15#V+/C*&#V)'D&.#'&C-',&=#2-4,4#>&*-?#,%!4#*&D&*A#?%!*4,#+#4/+**#
3)/>&'#-0#-),*!&'4#'&C-',&=#2-4,4#4!(3!0!2+3,*.#+>-D&#hS77"#53+*.4!4#4)((&4,4#,%+,#4&,,!3(#,%&#
2+C#+,#hS77#?-)*=#+**-?#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#!3#+,#*&+4,#,%&#4!(3!0!2+3,#/+I-'!,.#-0#+),%-'!,!&4"

]"SS#V)>I&2,#,-#0)',%&'#&D!=&32&A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#,%&'&0-'&#C'-C-4&4#+#2+C#-0#hS77A#+4#,%!4#!4#
+CC'-C'!+,&#0-'#,%&#(&3&'+*!,.#-0#+),%-'!,!&4#+3=#?!**#&32-)'+(&#,%&#'&/+!3=&'#,-#@&&C#,%&!'#
2-4,4#+4#*-?#+4#C-44!>*&"#5*,%-)(%#4-/&#+),%-'!,!&4#2)''&3,*.#'&C-',#%!(%&'#2-4,4A#!,#4%-)*=#
>&#3-,&=#,%+,A#?!,%#,%&#C'&4&3,#0&&#-0#h6SA#4-/&#-C&'+,-'4#/+.#'!4@#(!D!3(#+#$EJ#&D&3#
,%-)(%#,%&.#+'&#+?+'&#,%+,#!,#/+.#'&4)*,#!3#+3#->I&2,!-3#3-,!2&#+3=#,%&'&0-'&#>&#?+4,&="#
F&#2-34!=&'#,%+,#+3#!32'&+4&#!3#,%&#$EJ#0&&#,-#'&2-D&'#*&(!,!/+,&#2-4,4#!4#*!@&*.#,-#%+D&#+3#
)3!3,&3=&=#2-34&`)&32&#-0#=&,&''!3(#,%!4#C'+2,!2&#+3=#,%&'&>.#*-?&'!3(#2-4,4#!3#,%&#2)''&3,#
%!(%&4,#2-4,#+'&+4"#54#4&,#-),#!3#C+'+('+C%#]"S#+>-D&A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#?!**#'&,+!3#,%&#C-?&'#
,-#2-3=)2,#+3#&O2&C,!-3+*#'&D!&?#-0#+#2+C#!0#+#2+4&#!4#/+=&#,-#=-#4-"#

]"S6#F&#,%&'&0-'&#!3D!,&#&D!=&32&#0'-/#+**#!3,&'&4,&=#C+',!&4#-3#,%&#+CC'-C'!+,&#*&D&*#0-'#,%&#$EJ#
0&&#2+C"#$%&#*-2+*#+),%-'!,.#2-4,#4)'D&.#,%+,#+22-/C+3!&4#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#+*4-#4&&@4#,-#
4,'&3(,%&3#-)'#&D!=&32&#>+4&#0)',%&'#-3#,%&#+D&'+(&#2-4,#-0#+#$EJA#,%&#=&('&&#-0#D+'!+,!-3#
>&,?&&3#+'&+4A#+3=#,%&#'&+4-34#0-'#,%!4#D+'!+,!-3A#+3=#?&#?-)*=#&32-)'+(&#+**#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4#,-#2-/C*&,&#!,"##

1G**]&&*%9&*2;?(4%*7$$&$$;&#%*?38)"$9&.*(),#K$".&*%9"$*4,#$3)%(%",#@*P(8)&*H*Z?(K&*0=[*(#.*?('(K'(?9$*0G*%,*==*Z?(K&*10[/

Page 29



28 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3TG"
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#-0#hS77#?!**#&3+>*&#.-)'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#
'&2-D&'#2-4,4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"33G
T*&+4&#4&,#-),#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#
677#?-'=4"#

#

Page 30



29 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

8. Licensing authority costs, 
transparency, consultation with fee 
payers and guidance on setting fees

Q"S# $%!4#2%+C,&'#2-34!=&'4#,%&#2-4,4#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#!32)'#!3#=!42%+'(!3(#0)32,!-34#
)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#+3=#,%&#/&2%+3!4/4#-0#,'+34C+'&32.#+3=#+22-)3,+>!*!,.#,-#?%!2%#
*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#4)>I&2,"#B,#4&&@4#D!&?4#-3#,%&#&O,&3,#-0#*-2+*#2-34)*,+,!-3#-3#0&&#
*&D&*4#+3=#%-?#>&4,#,-#C'-D!=&#()!=+32&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4-#+4#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#%!(%#
2-4,4#+3=#:(-*=NC*+,!3(;#9&O2&&=!3(#,%&#'&`)!'&/&3,4#-0#,%&#6778#52,<#+'&#+D-!=&=#+3=#
&00!2!&32.#&32-)'+(&="

@%)/$.'#)+$%"]"(+#-%&+%2"*')0$/+);",'%#)+$%&"*%."./+:-/&"$,"
:*/+*=(-"#$&)&

7??)"4(%",#$*(#.*#,%"4&$*

Q"6# B3#+=/!3!4,&'!3(#,%&#6778#52,A#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/)4,#C&'0-'/#+3#+=/!3!4,'+,!D&#,+4@#-0#
2%&2@!3(#+3=#C'-2&44!3(#+#3)/>&'#-0#=!00&'&3,#,.C&4#-0#+CC*!2+,!-3#+3=#3-,!2&"#B3#'&4C&2,#
-0#/+3.#-0#,%&4&#C'-2&44&4A#'&C'&4&3,+,!-34#/+=&#>.A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#,%&#C-*!2&#-'#'&4!=&3,4#
/+.#,'!((&'#+#%&+'!3(A#?%!2%#!4#%&*=#>.#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.A#4-#,%+,#,%&#+CC*!2+,!-3#-'#
3-,!2&#2+3#>&#2-34!=&'&=#!3#/-'&#=&,+!*#!3#,%&#2-3,&O,#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.G4#=),.#,-#
C'-/-,&#,%&#*!2&34!3(#->I&2,!D&4"#B3#4)2%#2+4&4A#*!2&34!3(#-00!2&'4#/+.#2-3=)2,#+3#!34C&2,!-3#
-0#,%&#C'&/!4&4#,-#?%!2%#,%&#+CC*!2+,!-3#'&*+,&4"#B3#C+',!2)*+'A#%&+'!3(4#-22)'#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#+#
4!(3!0!2+3,#C'-C-',!-3#-0#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&4#+3=#0)**#D+'!+,!-3#+CC*!2+,!-34"#B3#
-,%&'#2+4&4A#4)2%#+4#+3#+CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#,%&#Z&4!(3+,&=#T'&/!4&4#V)C&'D!4-'#!3#'&*+,!-3#
,-#+#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&A#%&+'!3(4#+'&#*&44#2-//-3A#>),#4,!**#-22)'"#B3#'+'&#2+4&4A#%&+'!3(4#/+.#
*&+=#,-#+CC&+*#C'-2&=)'&4#!3D-*D!3(#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,."#1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#+*4-#
'&4C-34!>*&#0-'#+=D&',!4!3(#2&',+!3#*!2&34!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#-3#,%&!'#?&>4!,&#-'#>.#3-,!2&4#+3=#
0-'#)C=+,!3(#,%&#*!2&34!3(#'&(!4,&'"

WN"$%"#K*?'&;"$&$*)"4&#4&$*(#.*4)38*?'&;"$&$*4&'%"f4(%&$*

Q"8# 1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/)4,#%-*=#%&+'!3(4#,-#=&,&'/!3&#+CC*!2+,!-34#0-'#,%&#'&D!&?#-0#&O!4,!3(#
*!2&32&4#+3=#2&',!0!2+,&4"#5#3&2&44+'.#2-/C-3&3,#-0#0)*0!**!3(#,%&4&#'&4C-34!>!*!,!&4#!4#,%&#
/-3!,-'!3(#-0#2-/C*!+32&#?!,%#,%&#,&'/4#-0#*!2&32&4#+3=#2&',!0!2+,&4#!3#,%&!'#+'&+4"#$%!4#/+.#
2-/C'!4&#!34C&2,!-34#-0#C'&/!4&4A#*!+!4-3#?!,%#>-=!&4#?!,%#?%-/#,%&.#?-'@#!3#C+',3&'4%!C#
94)2%#+4#,%&#C-*!2&A#-,%&'#=&C+',/&3,4#-0#*-2+*#+),%-'!,!&4A#-'#*!2&34&=#C'&/!4&4<#+3=#
2-32!*!+,!-3#>&,?&&3#C+',!&4#,-#+D&',#,%&#3&&=#0-'#+#'&D!&?"#

Q"^# 1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#/)4,#+*4-#2+''.#-),#-,%&'#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#0-'#?%!2%#3-#
0&&#!4#4C&2!0!2+**.#2%+'(&+>*&"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#,%&.#/)4,#=&,&'/!3&#+3=#C&'!-=!2+**.#)C=+,&#
,%&!'#4,+,&/&3,4#-0#*!2&34!3(#C-*!2.#+3=#,%&.#+'&#'&4C-34!>*&#0-'#/+!3,+!3!3(#+#'&(!4,&'#-0#
*!2&34!3(#!30-'/+,!-3"#d3=&'#,%&4&#C'-C-4+*4#0-'#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4A#,%&.#?!**#+*4-#>&#'&4C-34!>*&#
0-'#4&,,!3(#0&&#*&D&*4"#d3=&'#4&2,!-3#Sf]5#-0#,%&#6778#52,A#,%&#:(&3&'+*#2-4,4;#+'!4!3(#0'-/#
,%&4&#0)32,!-34#+'&#,-#>&#'&2-D&'&=#,%'-)(%#0&&4A#?!,%#+#:'&+4-3+>*&#4%+'&;#-0#,%&4&#2-4,4#
!32*)=&=#!3#0&&#*&D&*4"

Page 31



30 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

X&$?,#$"8)&*(3%9,'"%<*4,$%$

Q"R# H&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#+'&#!3,&3=&=#,-#'&2-D&'#,%&#2-4,4#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4A#+3=#3-,#
-0#-,%&'#>-=!&4"#$%!4#&3,!'&*.#&O2*)=&4#,%&#'&2-D&'.#-0#C-*!2&#2-4,4A#0-'#&O+/C*&"#L-?&D&'A#
!,#!32*)=&4#,%&#2-4,4#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#&O&'2!4!3(#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,#!3#!,4#
2+C+2!,.#+4#+#'&4C-34!>*&#+),%-'!,."#$%!4#2+3#!32*)=&#,%&#&3D!'-3/&3,+*#%&+*,%#+),%-'!,.A#,%&#
C*+33!3(#+),%-'!,.b#+3=#,%&#?&!(%,4#+3=#/&+4)'&4#+),%-'!,.A#0-'#&O+/C*&"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#
!3,&3=4#,%+,#,%&#/+'(!3+*#2-4,4#-0#+=/!3!4,&'!3(#,%&#6778#52,#94)2%#+4#,%&#2-4,4#-0#
2-34!=&'!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#+3=#/+@!3(#'&C'&4&3,+,!-34<#2+3#>&#'&2-D&'&=#,%'-)(%#*!2&34!3(#
0&&4A#>),#3-,#-,%&'#2-4,4"#B3#C+',!2)*+'A#,%&#2-4,4#-0#!34C&2,!-3A#/-3!,-'!3(#-0#2-/C*!+32&#-'#
&30-'2&/&3,#,%+,#+'!4&#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#,%&#?!=&'#=),!&4#-0#'&4C-34!>*&#+),%-'!,!&4#)3=&'#-,%&'#
*&(!4*+,!-3#4%-)*=#3-,#>&#'&2-D&'&=#>.#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,"

Q"a# B,#!4#!/C-',+3,#,%+,#2-4,4#,%+,#+'!4&#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#'&(!/&4#,%+,#+'&#0)3=&=#>.#,+ONC+.&'4#
-'#,%'-)(%#,%&!'#-?3#0&&4#'&(!/&4#4%-)*=#3-,#>&#C+44&=#-3,-#*!2&34!3(#0&&#C+.&'4#-'#
=-)>*&N0)3=&="#

\0-"O/$:+&+$%"$,"6-/:+#-&"P-2'(*)+$%&"344Z

Q"]# $%&#0&&4#C'-D!4!-34#-0#,%&#6778#52,#4%-)*=#>&#'&+=#!3#*!(%,#-0#,%&#'&`)!'&/&3,4#4&,#-),#!3#
,%&#T'-D!4!-3#-0#V&'D!2&4#U&()*+,!-34#677f#9,%&#677f#U&()*+,!-34<A#+4#!3=&&=#4%-)*=#,%&#
6778#52,#+4#+#?%-*&"#$%&#677f#U&()*+,!-34#C'-D!=&#,%+,X#:53.#2%+'(&4#C'-D!=&=#0-'#>.#
+#2-/C&,&3,#+),%-'!,.#?%!2%#+CC*!2+3,4#/+.#!32)'#)3=&'#+3#+),%-'!4+,!-3#42%&/&#/)4,#
>&#'&+4-3+>*&#+3=#C'-C-',!-3+,&#,-#,%&#2-4,#-0#,%&#C'-2&=)'&4#+3=#0-'/+*!,!&4#)3=&'#
,%&#42%&/&#+3=#/)4,#3-,#&O2&&=#,%&#2-4,#-0#,%-4&#C'-2&=)'&4#+3=#0-'/+*!,!&4;"#$%&#
\-D&'3/&3,#?!**#C'-D!=&#()!=+32&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#-3#,%&#+CC*!2+,!-3#-0#,%!4#C'-D!4!-3#
,-#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,"

\/*%&7*/-%#;"*%."($#*("#$%&'()*)+$%

Q"Q# $%&'&#+'&#+*'&+=.#+#3)/>&'#-0#4+0&()+'=4#!3#C*+2&#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#*-2+*#+),%-'!,!&4#,+@&#+#0+!'A#
'&+4-3+>*&#+3=#,'+34C+'&3,#+CC'-+2%#?%&3#=&D&*-C!3(#C-*!2!&4A#+3=#,%!4#?-)*=#+*4-#>&#,%&#
2+4&#?%&3#4&,,!3(#0&&4"#1-2+*#(-D&'3/&3,#!4A#-0#2-)'4&A#4)>I&2,#,-#=&/-2'+,!2#+22-)3,+>!*!,.#
,%'-)(%#2-)32!**-'4#+3=#,%&#&*&2,-'+,&"#Z&2!4!-34#+'&#+*4-#4)>I&2,#,-#2%+**&3(&#,%'-)(%#
I)=!2!+*#'&D!&?"#5==!,!-3+**.A#*-2+*#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#4)>I&2,#,-#+#'->)4,#&O,&'3+*#+)=!,"#H-'#
&O+/C*&A#,%&#5)=!,#P-//!44!-3#52,#SffQ#C*+2&4#+#=),.#-3#+)=!,-'4#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#,%&.#%+D&#
/+=&#:C'-C&'#+''+3(&/&3,4#0-'#4&2)'!3(#&2-3-/.A#&00!2!&32.#+3=#&00&2,!D&3&44#!3#!,4#)4&#-0#
'&4-)'2&4;"#1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#+*4-#&OC&2,#42'),!3.#0'-/#0&&#C+.&'4A#C+',!2)*+'*.#
-3#!30*+,!-3+'.#C'&44)'&4#+3=#,%&#&O,&3,#,-#?%!2%#+3,!2!C+,&=#&00!2!&32.#(+!34#+'&#'&0*&2,&=#
!3#0&&#*&D&*4"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#2-34!=&'4A#,%&'&0-'&A#,%+,#,%&4&#&O!4,!3(#/&2%+3!4/4#4%-)*=#
'&+44)'&#0&&#C+.&'4#,%+,#0&&4#?!**#>&#4&,#C'-C&'*.A#+,#2-4,"#

Q"f# L-?&D&'A#4-/&#0&&4#'&(!/&4A#4)2%#+4#,%+,#?%!2%#+CC*!&4#,-#,+O!#*!2&34!3(A#'&`)!'&#*-2+*#
2-34)*,+,!-3#?!,%#!3,&'&4,&=#C+',!&4#?%&3#0&&4#+'&#4&,#9&4C&2!+**.#!0#,%&.#+'&#=)&#,-#!32'&+4&<"#
$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#,%&'&0-'&#'&2-//&3=!3(#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#+*4-#>&#
'&`)!'&=#,-#C)>*!4%#,%&!'#C'-C-4&=#0&&4A#+3=#,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#,%&.#%+D&#>&&3#2+*2)*+,&=A#
+3=#!3D!,&#2-//&3,4#0'-/#!3,&'&4,&=#C+',!&4A#>&0-'&#,%&.#+'&#!/C*&/&3,&=#

Page 32



31 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"35G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#>&#'&`)!'&=A#>&0-'&#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+'&#
!/C*&/&3,&=A#,-X
#
68+X#C)>*!4%#,%&!'#C'-C-4&=#0&&#*&D&*4gb

Agree Disagree Don't know

68>X#C)>*!4%#,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#,%&.#%+D&#>&&3#2+*2)*+,&=g

Agree Disagree Don't know

682X#C)>*!4%#,%&#/&+4)'&4#,%&.#%+D&#,+@&3#,-#@&&C#2-4,4#=-?3g

Agree Disagree Don't know

68=X#!3D!,&#2-//&3,4#0'-/#!3,&'&4,&=#C+',!&4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

Q"S7#54#?&**#+4#,%&#+22-)3,+>!*!,.#/&2%+3!4/4#-),*!3&=#+>-D&A#*-2+*#(-D&'3/&3,#!4#4)>I&2,#,-#
&O!4,!3(#=),!&4#?!,%#'&(+'=#,-#0'&&=-/#-0#!30-'/+,!-3"#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#!4#3-,#/!3=&=#,-#
4C&2!0.#+3.#0)',%&'#4C&2!0!2#'&`)!'&/&3,4#-3#*-2+*#(-D&'3/&3,#?!,%#'&(+'=#,-#C)>*!4%!3(#
,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#,%&.#%+D&#4&,#0&&4"#L-?&D&'A#,%&#\-D&'3/&3,#?!**#(!D&#2-34!=&'+,!-3#,-#
/+@!3(#=+,+#-3#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#0&&#*&D&*4#+D+!*+>*&#2&3,'+**.#,-#+44!4,#0&&#C+.&'4#!3#/+@!3(#
2-/C+'!4-34"#

O/+%#+7(-&"$,"/-2'(*)+$%^"-,Q#+-%#;"*%.")0-"*:$+.*%#-"
$,"2$(.<7(*)+%2

Q"SS#1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#4)>I&2,#,-#D+'!-)4#=),!&4A#!3#+==!,!-3#,-#,%&#C'-D!4!-34#-0#,%&#6778#
52,A#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#,%&.#=-#3-,#!/C-4&#&O2&44!D&#>)'=&34#-3#,%-4&#4)>I&2,#,-#'&()*+,-'.#
'&(!/&4#-'#!32)'#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4"#Z&/-2'+,!2#+22-)3,+>!*!,.#+3=#&O,&'3+*#+)=!,#%+4#>&&3#
/&3,!-3&=#+>-D&"#T+'+('+C%#S8"S]#-0#,%&#\)!=+32&#!44)&=#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#>.#,%&#
L-/&#V&2'&,+'.#)3=&'#4&2,!-3#SQ6#-0#,%&#6778#52,#&/C%+4!4&4#,%+,X

:$%&#6778#52,#=-&4#3-,#'&`)!'&#!34C&2,!-34#,-#,+@&#C*+2&#4+D&#+,#,%&#=!42'&,!-3#
-0#,%-4&#2%+'(&=#?!,%#,%!4#'-*&"#T'!32!C*&4#-0#'!4@#+44&44/&3,#+3=#,+'(&,&=#
!34C&2,!-3#9!3#*!3&#?!,%#,%&#'&2-//&3=+,!-34#-0#,%&#L+/C,-3#'&D!&?<#4%-)*=#
C'&D+!*#+3=#!34C&2,!-34#4%-)*=#3-,#>&#)3=&',+@&3#'-),!3&*.#>),#?%&3#+3=#!0#,%&.#
+'&#I)=(&=#3&2&44+'.";#

Q"S6#$%&#T'-D!4!-3#-0#V&'D!2&4#U&()*+,!-34#677f#'&`)!'&4#,%+,#C-?&'4#&O&'2!4&=#)3=&'#+3#
+),%-'!4+,!-3#42%&/&#9!32*)=!3(#,%&#6778#52,<#/)4,#>&#>+4&=#-3#2'!,&'!+#,%+,#+'&X
+"# 3-3N=!42'!/!3+,-'.A
>"# I)4,!0!&=#>.#+3#-D&''!=!3(#'&+4-3#'&*+,!3(#,-#,%&#C)>*!2#!3,&'&4,A
2"# C'-C-',!-3+,&#,-#,%+,#C)>*!2#!3,&'&4,#->I&2,!D&A
="# 2*&+'#+3=#)3+/>!()-)4A
&"# ->I&2,!D&A
0"# /+=&#C)>*!2#!3#+=D+32&A#+3=
("# ,'+34C+'&3,#+3=#+22&44!>*&"

Page 33



32 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

Q"S8#5==!,!-3+**.A#C'-D!4!-34#)3=&'#,%&#1&(!4*+,!D&#+3=#U&()*+,-'.#U&0-'/#52,#677aS]#'&`)!'&#,%+,#
+3.#C&'4-3#&O&'2!4!3(#+#'&()*+,-'.#0)32,!-3A#!32*)=!3(#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#6778#52,A#/)4,#
%+D&#'&(+'=#,-#,%&#C'!32!C*&4#,%+,
+"# '&()*+,-'.#+2,!D!,!&4#4%-)*=#>&#2+''!&=#-),#!3#+#?+.#?%!2%#!4#,'+34C+'&3,A#+22-)3,+>*&A#

C'-C-',!-3+,&#+3=#2-34!4,&3,b
>"# '&()*+,-'.#+2,!D!,!&4#4%-)*=#>&#,+'(&,&=#-3*.#+,#2+4&4#!3#?%!2%#+2,!-3#!4#3&&=&="

Q"S^#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#2-34!=&'4#,%+,A#4)>I&2,#,-#,%&4&#&O!4,!3(#=),!&4A##*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#
+'&#>&4,NC*+2&=#,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#42-C&#-0#,%&!'#-?3#+2,!D!,!&4#!3#4)CC-',#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#
->I&2,!D&4"#$%&'&0-'&A#?&#2-34!=&'#,%+,#+==!,!-3+*#()!=+32&#C'-D!=&=#+*-3(4!=&#'&()*+,!-34#
-3#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#4%-)*=#+D-!=#+==!3(#,-#,%&4&#=),!&4"#F&#3&D&',%&*&44#4&&@#D!&?4#-3#?%+,#
0)',%&'#()!=+32&#!4#'&`)!'&=#-3#,%&#+CC*!2+,!-3#-0#,%&4&#C'!32!C*&4#,-#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%&#
6778#52,#4-#+4#,-#&32-)'+(&#&00!2!&32.#+3=#4+0&()+'=#+(+!34,#(-*=NC*+,!3("

E%#$'/*2+%2"-#$%$>;"*%."-,Q#+-%#;

Q"SR#54#4,+,&=#+>-D&A#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#+'&#+*'&+=.#)3=&'#+#=),.#,-#4%-?#,%+,#,%&.#%+D&#
4&2)'&=#&2-3-/.#+3=#&00!2!&32.#!3#,%&!'#)4&#-0#'&4-)'2&4"#V&,,!3(#0&&4#-3#+#2-4,#'&2-D&'.#
>+4!4#?!**#>'!3(#3&?#0-2)4#-3#,%&#!/C-',+32&#-0#@&&C!3(#*!2&34!3(#2-4,4#+4#*-?#+4#C-44!>*&A#
'&!30-'2&=#>.#,%&#C'!-'!,.#!/C-',+32&#-0#('-?,%"#1!2&34!3(#>-=!&4#4%-)*=#4&,#0&&4#-3#,%&#
>+4!4#-0#&4,!/+,&4#-0#+2,)+*#2-4,4A#,+@!3(#!3,-#+22-)3,#&00!2!&32!&4#,-#>&#+2%!&D&="#B,#/)4,#
>&#'&2-(3!4&=#,%+,A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#>)4!3&44&4#,%+,#/+@&#*!2&34!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#+'&#4&&@!3(#,-#
4,+',#-'#('-?#,%&!'#>)4!3&44"#

Q"Sa#$%&#\-D&'3/&3,#,%&'&0-'&#!3,&3=4#,-#?-'@#?!,%#,%&#1-2+*#\-D&'3/&3,#544-2!+,!-3#+3=#-,%&'#
C+',3&'4#,-#&32-)'+(&#!33-D+,!-3#+3=#>&4,#C'+2,!2&#!3#4&2)'!3(#&2-3-/.#+3=#&00!2!&32.#!3#
,%&#=&*!D&'.#-0#*!2&34!3(#0)32,!-34"#$%!4#2-)*=#!32*)=&#2%+3(&4#,-#&O!4,!3(#C'-2&44&4#+3=#
C'-2&=)'&4A#C-,&3,!+**.#)4!3(#,%&#0'&&=-/4#+3=#0*&O!>!*!,!&4#C'-D!=&=#)3=&'#,%&#1-2+*!4/#
52,#67SS"#V)((&4,&=#/&2%+3!4/4#!32*)=&#,%&#4%+'!3(#-0#>+2@N-00!2&#0)32,!-34#>&,?&&3#
+),%-'!,!&4#+3=#,%&#)4&#-0#C+',3&'4%!C#?-'@!3(#+3=#/&=!+,!-3#,-#+D-!=#,%&#3&&=#0-'#%&+'!3(4#
-'#'&D!&?"#1!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#'&D!&?#,%&!'#2-4,4#'&()*+'*.#9!,#!4#(--=#C'+2,!2&#,-#
'&D!&?#,%&4&#+,#*&+4,#-32&#+#.&+'<#+3=A#!0#+CC'-C'!+,&A#'&D!4&#0&&#*&D&*4#,-#,+@&#!3,-#+22-)3,#
+3.#2%+3(&4#,-#,%&!'#2-4,4A#!32*)=!3(#0'-/#&00!2!&32!&4#,%+,#,%&.#%+D&#+2%!&D&=#-'#C*+3#,-#
+2%!&D&#!3#,%&#2-/!3(#.&+'"#B,#!4#3-,#(--=#C'+2,!2&#,-#4!/C*.#+44)/&#,%+,#2-4,4#?!**#!32'&+4&#
=)&#,-#!30*+,!-3"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3UG"
F%+,#C'+2,!2+*#4,&C4#2+3#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,+@&#,-#4&2)'&#&00!2!&32.g#T*&+4&#4,+,&#+3=#(!D&#
'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

1H**P9&*?',D"$",#$*(??)<*8<*D"'%3&*,+*%9&*J&K"$)(%"D&*(#.*X&K3)(%,'<*X&+,';*ZX&K3)(%,'<*R3#4%",#$[*Y'.&'*6::H

Page 34



33 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

6*,-2'*/.&"*2*+%&)"-8#-&&+:-"#$&)&"*%."2$(.<7(*)+%2

Q"S]# B3#+==!,!-3#,-#&32-)'+(!3(#&00!2!&32.A#?&#!3,&3=#,-#&34)'&#,%+,#,%&#()!=+32&#()+'=4#+(+!34,#
&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#+3=#:(-*=NC*+,!3(;#9>.#?%!2%#?&#/&+3#,%+,#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#(-#>&.-3=#,%&#
=),!&4#-0#,%&#6778#52,#+3=#+'&#3-,#I)4,!0!&=#>.#C'-C-',!-3+*!,.<"#T+',!2)*+'#+2,!D!,!&4#%+D&#>&&3#
4)((&4,&=#?%&'&#,%&'&#/+.#>&#+#'!4@#-0#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#-'#(-*=NC*+,!3(A#+4#4&,#-),#>&*-?"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3VG"
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#\)!=+32&#4%-)*=#4)((&4,#,%+,#,%&4&#+'&+4#C'&4&3,#+#C+',!2)*+'#
'!4@#-0#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#-'#(-*=NC*+,!3(g

Agree Disagree Don't know

6R+X#J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#'&4!=&3,4#!3=!D!=)+**.#-0#*!2&34!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#!3#,%&!'#+'&+#>.#*&,,&'#9(!D&3#,%+,#
,%&#&O!4,!3(#=),!&4#,-#+=D&',!4&#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#+3=#-3#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4G#?&>4!,&#&3+>*&#
,%&#!3D-*D&/&3,#-0#*-2+*#'&4!=&3,4A#+3=#,%+,#/-'&#2-4,#&00!2!&3,#/&,%-=4#-0#0)',%&'#&3(+(&/&3,#
/+.#>&#+D+!*+>*&<b

Agree Disagree Don't know

6R>X#P&3,'+*#'&N2%+'(&4A#4)2%#+4#C+./&3,4#0'-/#,%&#*!2&34!3(#>)=(&,#,-#*&(+*#4&'D!2&4#-'#&O,&'3+*#
2-//)3!2+,!-34"#$%&4&#4%-)*=#'&*+,&#,-#2-4,4#+2,)+**.#!32)''&=#!3#,%&#=&*!D&'.#-0#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#
,%&#6778#52,#+3=#3-,A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#+#4,+3=+'=#C&'2&3,+(&#-0#2&3,'+*#2-4,4"

Agree Disagree Don't know

6R2X#$%&#2-4,4#-0#=!42%+'(!3(#,%&#4,+,),-'.#0)32,!-34#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#+'!4&#)3=&'#-,%&'#
*&(!4*+,!-3A#4)2%#+4#,%&#=),!&4#+'!4!3(#)3=&'#,%&#E3D!'-3/&3,+*#T'-,&2,!-3#52,#Sff7"#9\!D&3#,%+,#
,%&4&#0)32,!-34#+'&#0)3=&=#,%'-)(%#,+O+,!-3A#+3=#4%-)*=#3-,#>&#0)3=&=#>.#0&&4#)3=&'#,%&#6778#
52,#/&'&*.#>&2+)4&#,%&.#+'!4&#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#%-*=#+3#+),%-'!4+,!-3#)3=&'#,%&#6778#
52,A#4&&#C+'+('+C%#Q"R#+>-D&<"

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3WG"
Z-#.-)#,%!3@#,%+,#,%&'&#+'&#-,%&'#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#/+.#C'&4&3,#+#C+',!2)*+'#'!4@#-0#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#-'#
(-*=NC*+,!3(g#T*&+4&#4,+,&#+3=#(!D&#'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#
,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 35



34 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9. A single national payment date for 
annual fees

f"S# 533)+*#0&&4#0-'#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&4#+3=#2*)>#C'&/!4&4#2&',!0!2+,&4#+'&#2)''&3,*.#C+!=#-3#,%&#
+33!D&'4+'.#-0#,%&#=+,&#-3#?%!2%#,%&#*!2&32&#-'#2&',!0!2+,&#?+4#('+3,&="#L-*=&'4#-0#C'&/!4&4#
*!2&32&4A#C+',!2)*+'*.#-C&'+,-'4#?%-#%-*=#/)*,!C*&#*!2&32&4#('+3,&=#+,#=!00&'&3,#,!/&4A#%+D&#
+'()&=#,%+,#!,#?-)*=#>&#/-'&#&00!2!&3,#0-'#,%&/#,-#>&#+>*&#,-#C+.#+**#,%&!'#+33)+*#0&&4#-3#,%&#
4+/&#=+,&"

f"6# c3#,%&#-,%&'#%+3=A#4-/&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#2-34!=&'#,%+,#!,#?-)*=#!32'&+4&#,%&!'#2-4,4A#>.#
2'&+,!3(#+#C&+@#C&'!-=#!3#,%&!'#?-'@"#B3#+3.#2+4&A#,%&'&#?-)*=#2&',+!3*.#>&#+#,'+34!,!-3+*#2-4,#
!3#,%&#0!'4,#.&+'"#d3=&'#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+!/&=#+,#'&2-D&'!3(#2-4,4A#+3.#!32'&+4&=#2-4,4#?-)*=#
>&#C+44&=#-3#,-#0&&#C+.&'4"

f"8# $%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#,%&'&0-'&#4&&@4#D!&?4#-3#?%&,%&'#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#+#4!3(*&#3+,!-3+*#
C+./&3,#=+,&#0-'#+33)+*#0&&4"#L-?&D&'A#!,#!4#3-,#C'-C-4&=#,-#!/C*&/&3,#,%!4#2%+3(&#+,#,%&#
4+/&#,!/&#+4#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#(-D&'3!3(#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+'&#!3,'-=)2&=A#>&2+)4&#!,#?-)*=#
!32'&+4&#,%&#2-/C*&O!,.#-0#,%&#0-',%2-/!3(#2%+3(&#,-#,%&#0&&4#'&(!/&"#H-'#&O+/C*&A#!,#?-)*=#
4,'-3(*.#!/C*.#+#=+,&#>.#?%!2%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#?-)*=#%+D&#,-#%+D&#4&,#,%&!'#-?3#0&&4"#
T*&+4&#3-,&#,%+,#,%!4#,-C!2#!4#,%&'&0-'&#3-,#+44&44&=#!3#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3XG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#+#4!3(*&#3+,!-3+*#C+./&3,#=+,&#0-'#+33)+*#0&&4#!3#
E3(*+3=#+3=#F+*&4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

#

Page 36



35 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

10. Impact assessment

S7"S#$%&#!/C+2,#+44&44/&3,#0-'#,%&#C'-C-4+*4#!3#,%!4#2-34)*,+,!-3#%+4#>&&3#C)>*!4%&=#+*-3(4!=&#
,%!4#=-2)/&3,"#P-34)*,+,!-3#'&4C-3=&3,4#+'&#&32-)'+(&=#,-#2-//&3,#-3#,%!4#=-2)/&3,"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3YG"
Z-#.-)#,%!3@#,%+,#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,4#'&*+,&=#,-#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#C'-D!=&#+3#+22)'+,&#
'&C'&4&3,+,!-3#-0#,%&#2-4,4#+3=#>&3&0!,4#-0#,%&#C'-C-4+*#,-#/-D&#,-#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#9!32*)=!3(A#!3#
C+',!2)*+'A#,%&#2-4,4#-0#4&,,!3(#0&&4#*-2+**.<g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3ZG"
Z-#.-)#%+D&#+3.#2-//&3,4#-3#,%&#/&,%-=-*-(!&4#-'#+44)/C,!-34#)4&=#!3#,%&#!/C+2,#
+44&44/&3,g#B0#4-A#C*&+4&#=&,+!*#,%&/#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#'&0&'&32!3(#,%&#C+(&#!3#,%&#!/C+2,#
+44&44/&3,#,-#?%!2%#.-)#'&0&'"#T*&+4&#@&&C#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 37



36 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

11. List of questions

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#)4&#-0#J+,!-3+*#J-3N=-/&4,!2#U+,&+>*&#k+*)&#>+3=4#+4#+#
2'!,&'!-3#0-'#D+'!+>*&#0&&#+/-)3,4#4%-)*=#>&#+>+3=-3&=g
#

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3G
B0#.-)#=!4+('&&A#C*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#,%+,#%!(%&'#J+,!-3+*#J-3N=-/&4,!2#U+,&+>*&#k+*)&#!4#
2-34!4,&3,*.#*!3@&=#,-#%!(%&'#+D&'+(&#2-4,4#,-#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#?!,%!3#!3=!D!=)+*#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,.#+'&+4A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"5G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#
*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#,-#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#!4#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,4g
#

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"UG
B0#.-)#+('&&A#C*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 38



37 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"VG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#+),%-'!4&=#,-#C'-D!=&#
*!2&34+>*&#+2,!D!,!&4#,-#+#*+,&#,&'/!3+*#%-)'#!4#4)00!2!&3,*.#C'+2,!2+*#,-#!/C*&/&3,g
#

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"WG
B0#.-)#=-#3-,#+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"XG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#4%-)*=#>&#+>*&#,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#%-)'4#=)'!3(#
?%!2%#,%&#%!(%&'#0&&#!4#C+.+>*&#?!,%!3#,%&#>-)3=+'!&4#-0#/!=3!(%,#,-#a+/g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"YG
B0#.-)#=!4+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#,%&#%-)'4#=)'!3(#?%!2%#.-)#,%!3@#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#4%-)*=#>&#+>*&#
,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%+,#+#%!(%&'#0&&#!4#C+.+>*&"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"ZG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#!/C-4&#%!(%&'#0&&4#0-'#C'&/!4&4#?%!2%#
-C&3#*+,&'#4%-)*=#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#C'&/!4&4#,%+,#+'&#+),%-'!4&=#,-#-C&3#*+,&#-3*.#-3#
2&',+!3#3!(%,4#C&'#.&+'g

Agree Disagree Don't know

Page 39



38 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T4G
T*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TTG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#+#C'&/!4&4#!4#)4&=#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#
4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#!4#*!3@&=#,-#2-4,4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T3G
T*&+4&#C'-D!=&#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#
677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"T5G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#2'!,&'!-3#-0#?%&,%&'#-'#3-,#C'&/!4&4#+'&#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#
)4&=#0-'#,%&#4+*&#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#!4#4)00!2!&3,*.#C'+2,!2+*#,-#!/C*&/&3,g
#

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TUG"
B0#.-)#=-#3-,#+('&&A#C*&+4&#4,+,&#.-)'#'&+4-34#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#
/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 40



39 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TVG"
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#+CC*.#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,4#-3*.#?%&'&#
>-,%#2'!,&'!+#+CC*.#!3#2-/>!3+,!-3g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TWG"
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,A#!0#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#%+4#=&,&'/!3&=#,%+,#=!00&'&3,#0&&#
+/-)3,4#4%-)*=#+CC*.A#!,#4%-)*=#%+D&#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#,%+,#
%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TXG"
B0#=!42'&,!-3#,-#&O2*)=&#2&',+!3#,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#0'-/#+#%!(%&'#0&&#+/-)3,#?&'&#+D+!*+>*&A#?%+,#
,.C&4#-0#C'&/!4&4#4%-)*=#>&#4C&2!0!&=#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#+4#C-,&3,!+**.#&O2*)=&=#2*+44&4g#T*&+4&#
(!D&#'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#
677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TYG
5'&#,%&'&#+*,&'3+,!D&#-C,!-34#,%+,#4%-)*=#>&#+D+!*+>*&#,-#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,-#+CC*.#=!00&'&3,#0&&#
+/-)3,4#!3#,%&!'#+'&+g#T*&+4&#4C&2!0.#+3=#4&,#-),#.-)'#&D!=&32&#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#
D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"TZG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4#?!**#&3+>*&#.-)'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#
'&2-D&'#2-4,4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

Page 41



40 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"34G
Z-#.-)#%+D&#+3.#-,%&'#2-//&3,4#-3#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#*&D&*4g#T*&+4&#4C&2!0.#,%&/#!3#,%&#>-O#
>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3TG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#C'-C-4&=#2+C#-0#hS77#?!**#&3+>*&#.-)'#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#
'&2-D&'#2-4,4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"33G
T*&+4&#4&,#&D!=&32&#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#
-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"35G
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#>&#'&`)!'&=A#>&0-'&#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#+'&#
!/C*&/&3,&=A#,-X

68+X#C)>*!4%#,%&!'#C'-C-4&=#0&&#*&D&*4gb

Agree Disagree Don't know

68>X#C)>*!4%#,%&#>+4!4#-3#?%!2%#,%&.#%+D&#>&&3#2+*2)*+,&=g

Agree Disagree Don't know

682X#C)>*!4%#,%&#/&+4)'&4#,%&.#%+D&#,+@&3#,-#@&&C#2-4,4#=-?3g

Agree Disagree Don't know

68=X#!3D!,&#2-//&3,4#0'-/#!3,&'&4,&=#C+',!&4g

Agree Disagree Don't know

Page 42



41 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3UG
F%+,#C'+2,!2+*#4,&C4#2+3#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,+@&#,-#4&2)'&#&00!2!&32.g#T*&+4&#4,+,&#+3=#(!D&#
'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3VG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&#\)!=+32&#4%-)*=#4)((&4,#,%+,#,%&4&#+'&+4#C'&4&3,#+#C+',!2)*+'#
'!4@#-0#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#-'#(-*=NC*+,!3(g

25a: J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#'&4!=&3,4#!3=!D!=)+**.#-0#*!2&34!3(#+CC*!2+,!-34#!3#,%&!'#+'&+#>.#*&,,&'#9(!D&3#,%+,#
,%&#&O!4,!3(#=),!&4#,-#+=D&',!4&#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#+3=#-3#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4G#?&>4!,&#&3+>*&#
,%&#!3D-*D&/&3,#-0#*-2+*#'&4!=&3,4A#+3=#,%+,#/-'&#2-4,#&00!2!&3,#/&,%-=4#-0#0)',%&'#&3(+(&/&3,#
/+.#>&#+D+!*+>*&<b

25b: P&3,'+*#'&N2%+'(&4A#4)2%#+4#C+./&3,4#0'-/#,%&#*!2&34!3(#>)=(&,#,-#*&(+*#4&'D!2&4#-'#&O,&'3+*#
2-//)3!2+,!-34"#$%&4&#4%-)*=#'&*+,&#,-#2-4,4#+2,)+**.#!32)''&=#!3#,%&#=&*!D&'.#-0#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#
,%&#6778#52,#+3=#3-,A#0-'#&O+/C*&A#+#4,+3=+'=#C&'2&3,+(&#-0#2&3,'+*#2-4,4"#

25c:#$%&#2-4,4#-0#=!42%+'(!3(#,%&#4,+,),-'.#0)32,!-34#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,!&4#,%+,#+'!4&#)3=&'#-,%&'#
*&(!4*+,!-3A#4)2%#+4#,%&#=),!&4#+'!4!3(#)3=&'#,%&#E3D!'-3/&3,+*#T'-,&2,!-3#52,#Sff7"#

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3WG
Z-#.-)#,%!3@#,%+,#,%&'&#+'&#-,%&'#+2,!D!,!&4#,%+,#/+.#C'&4&3,#+#C+',!2)*+'#'!4@#-0#&O2&44!D&#2-4,4#-'#
(-*=NC*+,!3(g#T*&+4&#4,+,&#+3=#(!D&#'&+4-34#0-'#.-)'#+34?&'#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#@&&C!3(#.-)'#D!&?4#
,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3XG
Z-#.-)#+('&&#-'#=!4+('&&#,%+,#,%&'&#4%-)*=#>&#+#4!3(*&#3+,!-3+*#C+./&3,#=+,&#0-'#+33)+*#0&&4#!3#
E3(*+3=#+3=#F+*&4g

Agree Disagree

Page 43



42 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3YG
Z-#.-)#,%!3@#,%+,#,%&#B/C+2,#544&44/&3,4#'&*+,&=#,-#,%&#2-34)*,+,!-3#C'-D!=&#+3#+22)'+,&#
'&C'&4&3,+,!-3#-0#,%&#2-4,4#+3=#>&3&0!,4#-0#,%&#C'-C-4+*#,-#/-D&#,-#*-2+**.N4&,#0&&4#9!32*)=!3(A#!3#
C+',!2)*+'A#,%&#2-4,4#-0#4&,,!3(#0&&4#*-2+**.<g

Agree Disagree

9$%&'()*)+$%"S'-&)+$%"3ZG
Z-#.-)#%+D&#+3.#2-//&3,4#-3#,%&#/&,%-=-*-(!&4#-'#+44)/C,!-34#)4&=#!3#,%&#!/C+2,#
+44&44/&3,g#B0#4-A#C*&+4&#=&,+!*#,%&/#!3#,%&#>-O#>&*-?A#'&0&'&32!3(#,%&#C+(&#!3#,%&#!/C+2,#
+44&44/&3,#,-#?%!2%#.-)#'&0&'"#T*&+4&#@&&C#.-)'#D!&?4#,-#+#/+O!/)/#-0#677#?-'=4"

Page 44



43 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

12. Appendix A: Sections 197A and 197B 
of the Licensing Act 2003

TZX!"P-2'(*)+$%&"*=$')",--&

9S<###V)>4&2,!-3#96<#+CC*!&4#?%&'&#,%&#V&2'&,+'.#-0#V,+,&#/+@&4#'&()*+,!-34#)3=&'#,%!4#52,#
C'&42'!>!3(#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#+3.#0&&"

96<###$%&#V&2'&,+'.#-0#V,+,&#/+.A#!3#=&,&'/!3!3(#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&A#%+D&#'&(+'=A#!3#C+',!2)*+'A#,-NN
9+<###,%&#2-4,4#-0#+3.#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#?%-/#,%&#0&&#!4#,-#>&#C+.+>*&#?%!2%#+'&#'&0&'+>*&#

,-#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#,%&#0)32,!-3#,-#?%!2%#,%&#0&&#'&*+,&4A#+3=
9><###,%&#(&3&'+*#2-4,4#-0#+3.#4)2%#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.b#

+3=#/+.#=&,&'/!3&#+3#+/-)3,#>.#'&0&'&32&#,-#0&&4#C+.+>*&#,-A#+3=#2-4,4#-0A#+3.#4)2%#*!2&34!3(#
+),%-'!,!&4A#,+@&3#,-(&,%&'"#

98<###5#C-?&'#)3=&'#,%!4#52,#,-#C'&42'!>&#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#+#0&&#!32*)=&4#C-?&'#,-#C'-D!=&#,%+,#,%&#
+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&#!4#,-#>&#=&,&'/!3&=#>.#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#,-#?%-/#!,#!4#,-#>&#C+.+>*&"

9^<###U&()*+,!-34#?%!2%#4-#C'-D!=&#/+.#+*4-#4C&2!0.#2-34,'+!3,4#-3#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.n4#C-?&'#
,-#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&"

9R<###V)>4&2,!-34#9a<#+3=#9]<NN
9+<###+CC*.#?%&'&A#>.#D!',)&#-0#4)>4&2,!-3#98<A#'&()*+,!-34#C'-D!=&#,%+,#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#+#0&&#!4#

,-#>&#=&,&'/!3&=#>.#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.A#+3=
9><###+'&#4)>I&2,#,-#+3.#2-34,'+!3,#!/C-4&=#)3=&'#4)>4&2,!-3#9^<"

9a<###$%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.NN
9+<###/)4,#=&,&'/!3&#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&#9+3=#/+.#0'-/#,!/&#,-#,!/&#=&,&'/!3&#+#'&D!4&=#

+/-)3,<A
9><###/+.#=&,&'/!3&#=!00&'&3,#+/-)3,4#0-'#=!00&'&3,#2*+44&4#-0#2+4&#4C&2!0!&=#!3#,%&#'&()*+,!-34#

9>),#/+.#3-,#-,%&'?!4&#=&,&'/!3&#=!00&'&3,#+/-)3,4#0-'#=!00&'&3,#2+4&4<A#+3=
92<###/)4,#C)>*!4%#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&#+4#=&,&'/!3&=#0'-/#,!/&#,-#,!/&"

9]<###B3#=&,&'/!3!3(#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#,%&#0&&A#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#/)4,#4&&@#,-#4&2)'&#,%+,#,%&#
!32-/&#0'-/#0&&4#-0#,%+,#@!3=#?!**#&`)+,&A#+4#3&+'*.#+4#C-44!>*&A#,-#,%&#+(('&(+,&#-0NN
9+<###,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.n4#2-4,4#'&0&'+>*&#,-#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#,%&#0)32,!-3#,-#?%!2%#,%&#0&&#

'&*+,&4A#+3=
9><###+#'&+4-3+>*&#4%+'&#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.n4#(&3&'+*#2-4,4b

+3=#/)4,#+44&44#!32-/&#+3=#2-4,4#0-'#,%!4#C)'C-4&#!3#4)2%#/+33&'#+4#!,#2-34!=&'4#+CC'-C'!+,&"

TZXJ"P-2'(*)+$%&"*=$')",--&G"&'77(->-%)*/;"7/$:+&+$%

9S<###V)>4&2,!-34#96<#+3=#98<#+CC*.#0-'#,%&#C)'C-4&4#-0#4&2,!-3#Sf]5"
96<###U&0&'&32&4#,-#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.n4#2-4,4#'&0&'+>*&#,-#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#+#0)32,!-3#!32*)=&A#!3#

C+',!2)*+'NN
9+<###+=/!3!4,'+,!D&#2-4,4#-0#,%&#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#4-#0+'#+4#,%&.#+'&#'&0&'+>*&#,-#,%&#

=!42%+'(&#-0#,%&#0)32,!-3A#+3=
9><###2-4,4#!3#2-33&2,!-3#?!,%#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#,%&#0)32,!-3#?%!2%#+'&#!32)''&=#>.#,%&#

Page 45



44 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#+2,!3(NN
9!<###)3=&'#,%!4#52,A#>),
9!!<###!3#+#2+C+2!,.#-,%&'#,%+3#,%+,#-0#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#9?%&,%&'#,%+,#-0#*-2+*#+),%-'!,.A#

*-2+*#C*+33!3(#+),%-'!,.#-'#+3.#-,%&'#+),%-'!,.<"

98<###U&0&'&32&4#,-#,%&#(&3&'+*#2-4,4#-0#+#*!2&34!3(#+),%-'!,.#+'&#,-#2-4,4#-0#,%&#+),%-'!,.#4-#0+'#+4#
,%&.#+'&#'&0&'+>*&#,-#,%&#=!42%+'(&#-0#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#,%!4#52,#!3#'&4C&2,#-0#?%!2%#3-#0&&#!4#
-,%&'?!4&#2%+'(&+>*&#+3=#!32*)=&A#!3#C+',!2)*+'NN
9+<###2-4,4#'&0&'+>*&#,-#,%&#+),%-'!,.n4#0)32,!-34#)3=&'#4&2,!-3#Rb
9><###2-4,4#-0#-'#!32)''&=#!3#2-33&2,!-3#?!,%#,%&#/-3!,-'!3(#+3=#&30-'2&/&3,#-0#T+',4#]#+3=#Q#

-0#,%!4#52,b
92<###2-4,4#!32)''&=#!3#&O&'2!4!3(#0)32,!-34#2-30&''&=#>.#D!',)&#-0#4&2,!-3#Sf]5"

9^<###$-#,%&#&O,&3,#,%+,#,%&.#C'&42'!>&#,%&#+/-)3,#-0#+#0&&#-'#!32*)=&#C'-D!4!-3#/+=&#>.#D!',)&#-0#
4&2,!-3#Sf]598<#-'#9^<A#'&()*+,!-34#/+.NN
9+<###/+@&#C'-D!4!-3#?%!2%#+CC*!&4#(&3&'+**.#-'#-3*.#,-#4C&2!0!&=#+),%-'!,!&4#-'#=&42'!C,!-34#-0#

+),%-'!,.A#+3=
9><###/+@&#=!00&'&3,#C'-D!4!-3#0-'#=!00&'&3,#+),%-'!,!&4#-'#=&42'!C,!-34#-0#+),%-'!,."

9R<###V)>4&2,!-3#9^<#!4#3-,#,-#>&#,+@&3#,-#*!/!,#,%&#(&3&'+*!,.#-0#4&2,!-3#Sf]"
#

Page 46



45 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

13. Appendix B: Current fee levels under 
the Licensing Act 2003

Table 1: Main fee levels (as they currently stand)

W+3= 5 W P Z E

J-3#=-/&4,!2#'+,&+>*&#D+*)& J-#
'+,&+>*&#
D+*)&#,-#
h^A877

h^A87S#,-#
h88A777

h88A77S#
,-#

hQ]A777

hQ]A77S#
,-#

hS6RA777

hS6RA77S#
C*)4

Premises licences

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#('+3,#+3=#D+'!+,!-3 hS77 hSf7 h8SR h^R7 ha8R

K)*,!C*!&'#+CC*!&=#,-#C'&/!4&4#)4&=#&O2*)4!D&*.#
-'#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#4)CC*.#-0#+*2-%-*#0-'#
2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#9W+3=4#Z#o#E#-3*.<

J[5 J[5 J[5 p6#9hf77< p8#
9hSAf7R<

533)+*#0&& h]7 hSQ7 h6fR h867 h8R7

533)+*#2%+'(&#/)*,!C*!&'#+CC*!&=#,-#C'&/!4&4#
)4&=#&O2*)4!D&*.#-'#C'!/+'!*.#0-'#,%&#4)CC*.#-0#
+*2-%-*#0-'#2-34)/C,!-3#-3#,%&#C'&/!4&4#9W+3=4#
ZoE#-3*.<

J[5 J[5 J[5 p6#9ha^7< p8#
9hSA7R7<

Club premises certificates

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#('+3,#+3=#D+'!+,!-3 hS77 hSf7 h8SR h^R7 ha8R

533)+*#0&& h]7 hSQ7 h6fR h867 8R7

#
Table 2: Other fees in the Act (as they currently stand)

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#,%&#('+3,#-'#'&3&?+*#-0#+#C&'4-3+*#*!2&32& h8]

$&/C-'+'.#&D&3,#3-,!2& h6S

$%&0,A#*-44A#&,2"#-0#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#-'#4)//+'. hS7"R7

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#+#C'-D!4!-3+*#4,+,&/&3,#?%&'&#C'&/!4&4#>&!3(#>)!*,#&,2" h8SR

J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#-0#3+/&#-'#+=='&44 hS7"R7

5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#*!2&32&#,-#4C&2!0.#!3=!D!=)+*#+4#C'&/!4&4#4)C&'D!4-' h68

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#,'+340&'#-0#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32& h68

B3,&'!/#+),%-'!,.#3-,!2&#0-**-?!3(#=&+,%#&,2"#-0#*!2&32&#%-*=&' h68

$%&0,A#*-44#&,2"#-0#2&',!0!2+,&#-'#4)//+'. hS7"R7

J-,!0!2+,!-3#-0#2%+3(&#-0#3+/&#-'#+*,&'+,!-3#-0#')*&4#-0#2*)> hS7"R7

P%+3(&#-0#'&*&D+3,#'&(!4,&'&=#+=='&44#-0#2*)> hS7"R7

$%&0,A#*-44#&,2"#-0#,&/C-'+'.#&D&3,#3-,!2& hS7"R7

$%&0,A#*-44#&,2"#-0#C&'4-3+*#*!2&32& hS7"R7

5CC*!2+,!-3#,-#D+'.#C'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#,-#!32*)=&#+*,&'3+,!D&#*!2&32&#2-3=!,!-3 h68

5CC*!2+,!-3#0-'#+#/!3-'#D+'!+,!-3#,-#+#*!2&32&#-'#2&',!0!2+,&"# hQf

Z),.#,-#3-,!0.#2%+3(&#-0#3+/&#-'#+=='&44 hS7"R7

U!(%,#-0#0'&&%-*=&'#&,2"#,-#>&#3-,!0!&=#-0#*!2&34!3(#/+,,&'4 h6S

Page 47



46 A consultation on fees under the Licensing Act 2003

Table 3: Current additional fees for “large events” (premises licences where more than 5,000 people are 
expected in non-purpose built premises)

J)/>&'#!3#+,,&3=+32&#+,#+3.#-3&#,!/& 5==!,!-3+*#T'&/!4&4#*!2&32&#0&& 5==!,!-3+*#+33)+*#0&&#C+.+>*&#!0#
+CC*!2+>*&

RA777#,-#fAfff hSA777 hR77

S7A777#,-#S^Afff h6A777 hSA777

SRA777#,-#SfAfff h^A777 h6A777

67A777#,-#6fAfff hQA777 h^A777

87A777#,-#8fAfff hSaA777 hQA777

^7A777#,-#^fAfff h6^A777 hS6A777

R7A777#,-#RfAfff h86A777 hSaA777

a7A777#,-#afAfff h^7A777 h67A777

]7A777#,-#]fAfff h^QA777 h6^A777

Q7A777#,-#QfAfff hRaA777 h6QA777

f7A777#+3=#-D&' ha^A777 h86A777

Page 48



BVWJX#f]QNSN]Q6^aNSSRNf
T)>*!4%&=#>.#L-/&#c00!2&#
q#P'-?3#P-C.'!(%,#67S^

Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



APPENDIX 2 
 

Consultation Question 1: 
Do you agree or disagree that the use of national non-domestic rateable value 
bands as a criterion for variable fee amounts should be abandoned?  
 
Agree, however we do not know what a suitable and fair alternative 
would be. 
 
 

Consultation Question 2:  
If you disagree, please provide evidence that higher national non-domestic 
rateable value is consistently linked to higher average costs to the licensing 
authority within individual licensing authority areas, keeping your views to a 
maximum of 200 words. 
 
 

Consultation Question 3: 
Do you agree or disagree that the criterion of whether or not a premises is 
authorised to provide licensable activities to a late terminal hour is linked to 
costs? 
 
Agree 
 
 

Consultation Question 4: 
If you agree, please provide evidence for your answer in the box below, keeping 
your views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
Later establishments have the potential to attract customers who have 
been drinking longer hours and therefore there is more potential for 
problems and nuisance.  These types of premises tend to require more 
monitoring and visits. 
 
 

Consultation Question 5: 
Do you agree or disagree that the criterion of whether or not a premises is 
authorised to provide licensable activities to a late terminal hour is sufficiently 
practical to implement? 
 
Agree 
 
 

Consultation Question 6: 
If you do not agree, please state your reasons in the box below, keeping your 
views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
 
 

Page 88



Consultation Question 7: 
Do you agree or disagree that the licensing authority should be able to determine 
the hours during which the higher fee is payable within the boundaries of 
midnight to 6am? 
 
Disagree 
 

Consultation Question 8: 
If you disagree, please state the hours during which you think licensing 
authorities should be able to determine that a higher fee is payable. 
 
We think that this should be set by Central Government.  Licensing 
Authorities would find themselves open to legal challenges and would 
therefore have to take on a greater work capacity at a time when cut 
backs are being made to carry out risk assessments and to  evidence 
any decisions made. 
 
 

Consultation Question 9: 
Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities that impose higher fees for 
premises which open later should have discretion to exclude premises that are 
authorised to open late only on certain nights per year? 
 
Disagree.  These dates should be set by Central Government e.g. New 
Years Eve. 
 

Consultation Question 10: 
Please state your reasons, keeping your views to a maximum of 200 words 
 
There would need to be very clear guidance or as to what nights would 
fall in to the category of ‘certain nights’  This description is far too 
ambiguous and would probably lead to legal challenge.  The 
Government should specify what would fall in to this category.  If 
specific dates e.g. New years Eve are not going to be authorised 
nationally, then the alternative would be for the Government to place a 
maximum number of nights a premise can stay open late before 
invoking the higher fee. 
 
 
 

Consultation Question 11: 
Do you agree or disagree that the criterion of whether or not a premises is used 
primarily for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the premises is linked to 
costs? 
 
Disagree 
 
 
 

Page 89



Consultation Question 12: 
Please provide evidence for your answer in the box below, keeping your views to 
a maximum of 200 words. 
 
Although some larger late night venues that are used primarily for the 
sale of alcohol for consumption on the premise can attract more 
enforcement activity and therefore more cost, some of them are very 
well run.  There are small take aways that open very late and do not sell 
alcohol at all that can cause more problems and cost the licensing 
authority more to enforce and administer whilst benefitting from a very 
low rateable value and licensing fee. 
 

Consultation Question 13: 
Do you agree or disagree that the criterion of whether or not premises are 
exclusively or primarily used for the sale of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises is sufficiently practical to implement? 
 
Disagree 
 

Consultation Question 14:  
If you do not agree, please state your reasons in the box below, keeping your 
views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
It would be difficult to define primary use.  A lot of venues may be food 
led throughout the day whilst the sales of alcohol will increase late at 
night. 
 

Consultation Question 15:  
Do you agree or disagree that there should be discretion to apply higher fee 
amounts only where both criteria apply in combination? 
 
Agree 
 

Consultation Question 16:  
Do you agree or disagree that, if a licensing authority has determined that 
different fee amounts should apply, it should have discretion to exclude certain 
types of premises from that higher fee amount? 
 
Disagree.  The criteria should be set by Central Government this would 
negate any local arguments and challenges. 
 
 

Consultation Question 17:  
If discretion to exclude certain types of premises from a higher fee amount were 
available, what types of premises should be specified in the regulations as 
potentially excluded classes? Please give reasons for your answer, keeping your 
views to a maximum of200 words. 
 
 

Page 90



 

Consultation Question 18: 
Are there alternative options that should be available to licensing authorities to 
apply different fee amounts in their area? Please specify and set out your 
evidence in the box below, keeping your views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
Don’t Know 
 

Consultation Question 19: 
Do you agree or disagree that the proposed cap levels will enable your licensing 
authority to recover costs? 
 
AgreeAgreeAgreeAgree    

 
Consultation Question 20: 
Do you have any other comments on the proposed cap levels? Please specify 
them in the box below, keeping your views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
NoNoNoNo    
 

Consultation Question 21: 
Do you agree or disagree that the proposed cap of £100 will enable your 
licensing authority to recover costs? 
 
AgreeAgreeAgreeAgree    
 

Consultation Question 22: 
Please set evidence for your answer in the box below, keeping your views to a 
maximum of 200 words. 
 

Consultation Question 23: 
Do you agree or disagree that licensing authorities be required, before locally-set 
fees are implemented, to: 
 
23a: publish their proposed fee levels?; 
 
AgreeAgreeAgreeAgree    
 
23b: publish the basis on which they have been calculated? 
 
DisagreeDisagreeDisagreeDisagree    
 
23c: publish the measures they have taken to keep costs down? 
 
DisagreeDisagreeDisagreeDisagree    
 
 
 

Page 91



23d: invite comments from interested parties? 
 
Disagree 

To implement the above would be an additional administrative 
burden, costing resource and time. It is sufficient that we use 
a cost recovery method of ascertaining our fees and if 
challenged we are able to provide this information. To engage 
other parties in the process would be onerous, as if you ask 
any party should the fees be increased, they will always 
respond negatively. 

 

Consultation Question 24: 
What practical steps can licensing authorities take to secure efficiency? Please 
state and give reasons for your answer in the box below, keeping your views to a 
maximum of 200 words. 
 
The licensing authority can ensure that Best Practice is The licensing authority can ensure that Best Practice is The licensing authority can ensure that Best Practice is The licensing authority can ensure that Best Practice is 
always used by bench marking against other authorities.always used by bench marking against other authorities.always used by bench marking against other authorities.always used by bench marking against other authorities.    
 

Consultation Question 25: 
Do you agree or disagree that the Guidance should suggest that these areas 
present a particular risk of excessive costs or gold-plating? 
 
25a: Notification of residents individually of licensing applications in their area by 
letter (given that the existing duties to advertise on the premises and on the 
licensing authorities’ website enable the involvement of local residents, and that 
more cost efficient methods of further engagement may be available); 
 
Agree.  This action is not necessary and wAgree.  This action is not necessary and wAgree.  This action is not necessary and wAgree.  This action is not necessary and would not provide the most ould not provide the most ould not provide the most ould not provide the most 
cost efficient service.cost efficient service.cost efficient service.cost efficient service.    
 
25b: Central re-charges, such as payments from the licensing budget to legal 
services or external communications. These should relate to costs actually 
incurred in the delivery of functions under the 2003 Act and not, for example, a 
standard percentage of central costs.  
 
AgreeAgreeAgreeAgree    
 
25c: The costs of discharging the statutory functions of licensing authorities that 
arise under other legislation, such as the duties arising under the Environmental 
Protection Act 1990. 
 
AgreeAgreeAgreeAgree    
 
 
 
 

Page 92



 

Consultation Question 26: 
Do you think that there are other activities that may present a particular risk of 
excessive costs or gold-plating? Please state and give reasons for your answer in 
the box below, keeping your views to a maximum of 200 words. 
 
Not Known at this timeNot Known at this timeNot Known at this timeNot Known at this time    
 

Consultation Question 27: 
Do you agree or disagree that there should be a single national payment date for 
annual fees in England and Wales? 
 
DisagreeDisagreeDisagreeDisagree    
 

Consultation Question 28: 
Do you think that the Impact Assessments related to the consultation provide an 
accurate representation of the costs and benefits of the proposal to move to 
locally-set fees (including, in particular, the costs of setting fees locally)? 
 
Not Known at this timeNot Known at this timeNot Known at this timeNot Known at this time    
 

Consultation Question 29: 
Do you have any comments on the methodologies or assumptions used in the 
impact assessment? If so, please detail them in the box below, referencing the 
page in the impact assessment to which you refer. Please keep your views to a 
maximum of 200 words. 
 
NoNoNoNo    
 
 

Page 93


	Agenda
	5 Home Office Consultation on Locally Set Fees in Relation to the Licensing Act 2003
	locally_set_fees_consultation_v4
	Impact Assessment
	Consultation Questions..doc


